CALL TO ORDER

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, August 20, 2018
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.

Village Council — Regular Session — Monday, July 16, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT ANNOUNCEMENTS

1.

None Prescheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may

speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

1.

None Prescheduled

SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1.

N

ook

Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills — July 2018

101
202
203
213
590

582
591

Total:
Village of Newberry — Cash Balance — June 2018; July 2018
Water & Light — Monthly Bills — June 2018
Electric Fund
Water Fund
Total:

General Fund

Major Street Fund

Local Street Fund

Fire Revolving Fund
Sewage Receiving Fund

Christmas Lights Fund — as of 8/8/2018

Water & Light — Cash Balance — June 2018; July 2018
Treasurer’s Report — July 2018
Request for Disbursement of Funds — Stormwater / Asset Management / Wastewater (SAW)

Grant Program
a. Request #4 - $13,621.82

i.
i.
iii.
iv.

C2AE Invoice #66570: $2,112.52
C2AE Invoice #66571: $286.80

Peter Anderson & Sons Excavating, Inc. Invoice: $4,280.00

$42,030.73
$574.96
$4,583.16
$16,967.39
$26,328.13

$90,787.57

$111,656.38
$7,826.54

$119,482.92
$15,071.43

(Note: the following invoices have already been paid by the Village and now are
requesting reimbursement from the SAW grant as per the grant requirements)

Page 10f 3



1. Greenscape Invoice #33642: $1,390.00
2. Greenscape Invoice #66337: $787.50
3. Greenscape Invoice #33605: $4,765.00

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Village Council are
distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information, or are referred to a committee or
staff for follow-up.

1. None Prescheduled

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES
1. None Prescheduled

11. REPORTS OF BOARDS

1. Water & Light Board Meeting from Wednesday, August 15, 2018
2. Planning Commission Meeting — Next Meeting: Monday, August 27, 2018
a. Planning Commission Chairperson, Larry Vincent
i. Presentation Titled: Judicial Review of Planning and Zoning

12. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT -~ The following may submit reports or
information to the Village Council as updates and consideration.

Fire Chief

Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement
a. FOIA Status Report

Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant

Superintendent of Water & Light

Assistant Village Manager

Superintendent of Parks & Recreation

Village Manager

WN =

N O

13. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
No reports scheduled from the following committees for the August 20, 2018 meeting: Finance
Committee; Management Committee; DPW/ WWTP Committee; Ordinance Committee; Strategic
Health Alliance, and Safety Committee.

1. Project Rising Tide — Next Meeting: Monday, August 27, 2018
2. Save The Bells — Next Meeting: TBA

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Payment of Delinquent Utility Accounts - Update
15. NEW BUSINESS

1. Verizon Cell Tower — Site Plan
2. Personnel

Page 2 of 3



16. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda
provides for public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the
Village Council. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

17. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

18. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 3 of 3



Page 1 of 2 07/16/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 16, 2018
302 East McMillan Ave.
6:00 p.m.

Present: President DeWitt, Trustees: Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Medelis.

Absent: Brown, Hitts.

Also Present: Village Manager - James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Superintendent
WWTP - Blakely, Fire Chief — Wendt, Ordinance Enforcement Officer — Fossitt, Director of Human
Resources & Comm. Engagement — Watkins, Clerk — Schummer, Jim Diem, Steve Stiffler, Bruce Lane,
Lori Stokes, Chuck Pipes, Tina Pipes, Sterling McGinn, Rebecca Handa, Don Ratliff.

Call to Order: President DeWitt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village of Newberry
Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Medelis, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the agenda
as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.

Minutes: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the June 18, 2018,
regular session minutes as written. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.

Village President’s Announcements: DeWitt stated that the Village has had two productive meetings
with Pentland Township regarding the sewer contract with them.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Don Ratliff — E. Truman, Lori Stokes —
301 W. John St.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

1.) Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills. Moved by Medelis, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED,
to approve the June 2018 bills as presented, in the amount of $157,360.51. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.

2.) Village of Newberry - Cash Balance — May 2018. Reviewed.

3.) Water & Light monthly bills for June 2018. Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson,
CARRIED, to pay the June Water & Light bills in the amount of $116,207.48. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.

4.) Christmas Lights Fund — as of 7/6/18 - $15,169.68.

5.) Water & Light — Cash Balance — May 2018 - Reviewed.

6.) Treasurer’s June 2018 Report - Accepted by Council as presented.

7.) Request for Disbursement of Funds — Stormwater/Asset Management/Wastewater (SAW) Grant
Program. Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to pay request #3 for 05-
01-18 to 06-30-18, in the amount of $29,092.12. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent:
Brown, Hitts.

Petitions and Communications: Letters received from: John Lamb — Regarding noise and speeding and
John Iacoangeli, Beckett & Raeder — Commenting on Planning Commission.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: Presented for review — Resolution
Adoption of Village of Newberry Community Master Plan.

Reports of Boards:

1.) 1.) Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday. July 10, 2018: Medelis gave the report. He
stated the planned outage went pretty well. He also stated that residents that need to have their
grass replanted from the water project should stop in the Village office and submit a work order
2.) Planning Commission Meeting: Next meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 23, 2018.

Reports of Village Officers and Management:
A.) Fire Chief: Wendt gave a verbal report.
B.) Ordinance Enforcement Officer: Fossitt wanted to remind people that when burning in town
it must be a commercial burner with a cover. He also stated that the grass between the
sidewalk and the road is called the “enhanced yard’ and is the homeowners responsibility.




Page20of2 07/16/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

C.) Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement: Watkins gave a verbal as well as a
written report.

D.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant: Blakely gave a verbal as well as written
report.

E.) Superintendent of Water & Light: Perry gave a written report. Vallad gave the verbal report.

F.) Superintendent of Parks and Recreation: James-Mesloh gave a verbal report. She gave an
update on what needs to be done to close out the grants.

G.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad gave a verbal report and presented charts.

H.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh gave a written as well as a verbal report.

Committee Reports:
1.) Project Rising Tide: The next meeting is Monday, July 23, 2018.
2.) Save the Bells: The first meeting this year is July 26, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

Unfinished Business: None.

New Business:
1.) Payment of Delinquent Utility Accounts: Motion by Hendrickson, support by Hardenbrook,
CARRIED, to discharge outstanding balances for all utility accounts from 2015 and prior, and to
submit the outstanding accounts from 2016 and 2017 for collection. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.
2.) Proposal from AECOM — TORC Project Engineering: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by
Hendrickson, CARRIED, to accept the proposal from AECOM to provide design engineering for
the final phase of the TORC in order to utilize the remaining grant funding through the MDNR,
not to exceed $9,385.00. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.
3.) Resolution: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to pass the resolution
recommending the adoption of the Village of Newberry Community Master Plan. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.
4.) Proclamation: Moved by Medelis, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the
proclamation to congratulate Matthew “Matt™ Perry upon his retirement from the Village of
Newberry Water & Light Department after 33 years of service. Ayes: All.
5.) Appointment of Trustee: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to
accept the nomination of Harold Dishaw to the Village Council as recommended by the Village
President, filling the position vacated by A. J. Downey that will be up in November. Ayes:
DeWitt, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson. Nays: Medelis. Absent: Brown, Hitts.

Public Comment: Comments were heard from: David DeWitt — 514 E. Ave. A, Brian Link — 508 E.
Ave. A, Terese Schummer — 214 W, Truman, Lori Stokes — 301 W. John, Don Ratliff — 309 E. Truman,
Tina Pipes — 210 W. Truman, John Wendt — W. John.

Comments by Council Members: Comments heard from: Medelis, DeWitt.

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Medelis, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at
7:30 p.m. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Hitts.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk John DeWitt, Village President



08-17-2018 01:08 BM
DEPARTMENT

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

VILLAGE MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK

ORDINANCE OFFICER

TREASURER

BUILDING & GROUNDS

FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

VON JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

MERS DC PLAN # 110341

M.E.R.S.
MERS DC PLAN # 110341
STANDARD, THE

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

D S TECH

44 NORTH
M.E.R.S.

MERS DC PLAN # 110341

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS

STANDARD, THE

STATE OF MICHIGAN

US BANK EQUIP FINANCE
VERIZON

WATKINS, ALLISON

M.E.R.S.

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

SEMCOENERGY GAS COMPANY

PAGE:

DESCRIPTION

RETIREE SELFPAY
HYBRID DPW
TOTAL:

HYBRID MANAGER

HYBRID MANAGER

VILLAGE MANAGER
TOTAL:

RETIREE VON
VON OFFICE

MONITORED BACKUP OF SERVER

ADDITIONAL GB STORAGE
MICROSOFT OFFICE 365
MICROSOFT

MICROSOFT

REMOTE WITH PATCH
WORK WITH IT RIGHT
COBRA RETIREES - VON
M.E.R.S. ADMIN
HYBRID QFFICE

HYBRID SUPERVISORS
MERS 457

HYBRID OFFICE

CAL RIEBON

PAPER

VILLAGE STAFF

UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT CHARG

COPIER LS #500-054770-000
FAX & DATA PLANS

DESK PHONES

CELL PHONES

CELL PHONES

CELL PHONE

MAIN STREET PROGRAM TRAINTI
EUP PLANNING AND DEVELOPME

TOTAL:
M.E.R.S. CLERK

TOTAL:
SAFETY VEST

TOTAL:
INK
FLASH DRIVE

TOTAL:

AIR CONDITIONER
6-00700-00 GARAGE
6-00350-01 1/3 ICE RINK
6-01650-02 ADMIN BLDG
DPW GAS
41 LUMBER
41 LUMBER

TOTAL:

AMOUNT

1,257

.26

498.97

1,756

507.
142.
13.

663

2,759
3,529

7.

78
42

21.

21

9.

21

8

797
657
4,795

270.
184.
3.

9
65
6
192
88
151
104
52
26

163.

.23

72
62
14
.48

.89
.46
50
.62
.50
00
.99
98
.25
.05
.41
.35
.00
[1]4]
65
76
.38
.70
.20
.98
.26
.48
.88
.44
.22
56

70.85

14,140

122

122.

13

13.

126.
16.
143.

179

225,
56.
260.
14.
14.
14.
766.

.36

.74
74

.90,
90

89
99
88

.99
55
77
25
81
81
81
99



08-17-2018 01:08 PM
DEPARTMENT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

STREET LIGHTING

MOTOR POOL

RUBBISH

FIRE

SEWER SYSTEM

FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

FIRE REVOLVING FUN

SEWAGE RECEIVING F

VON JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

44 NORTH
M.E.R.S.
STANDARD, THE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

FOSTER HARDWARE

M.E.R.S.

MERS DC PLAN # 110341

STANDARD, THE
STATE SURPLUS

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
TAHQUAMENON C.U.

KEN UHLBECK

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

FOSTER HARDWARE
WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

D § TECH

FOSTER HARDWARE

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
SEMCOENERGY GAS COMPANY
SUNOCO SUNTRAK

VERIZON

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

AT&T
ATT U-VERSE

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

D 8 TECH

DESCRIPTION

POLICE

COBRA RETIREES - POLICE

HYBRID POLICE
POLICE RETIREES

SAFETY VESTS
DPW

TOTAL:

W&G KILL CON 1 GAL

GRASS SEED
WASP KILLER
BASKET BALL NET

WASP KILLER/HORNET KILLER

M.E.R.S. DPW
HYBRID DPW

MERS 457

HYBRID DPW
VILLAGE RETIREES

2002 CASE 621D LOADER #38-

6-00710~00 MERCURY VAPORS
6-00760-00 STREET LIGHTS
6-00770-00 STREET LIGHTS

GLOVES

RECOTL SPRING COMPACTOR
MEALS TRIP TO PORT HURON

FUEL DPW

VINYL TUBE
FUEL GARBAGE

CABLES

INK

MCONITORING WITH
MICROSOFT OFFICE
HANDLE

6-00690-00 ELECTRIC FIRE H

NFD GAS

FIRE DEPT FUEL
DESK PHONE FIRE
FUEL FIRE

AT&T WWTP ACCT#90629381415
O&M INTERNET $#134195879

O & M SHARE
O & M RETIREES

MONITORED BACKUP OF SERVER

ADDITIONAL GB ST
MICROSCFT WWTP
MICROSOFT OFFICE

TOTAL:

TOTAL:

TOTAL:

TOTAL:

PATCH

DEPT

TOTAL:

ORAGE

WWTP

AMOUNT

1,825.16
3.45
14.00
26.28
1,868.89

69.90
978.04
29.99
50.00
4.49
7.98
8.98
789.69
230.47
200.00
64.74
41.61
9,270.00

11,745.89

882.93

370.02

141.79
1,394.74

12.50
10.00
3B8.50
482.97
543.97

10.35
145.25
155.6C

14.98
35.89
4.99
17.00
35,94
229.03
17.23
80.95
26.57

284.48
747.06

161.37
§9.08
2,740.40
1,884.91
7.50
78.63
10.50
17.00



08-17-2018 01:08 PM

DEPARTMENT

VILLAGE MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE

ORDINANCE OFFICER

BUILDING & GROUNDS

ATTORNEY

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

VON JULY 2018 PAYABLES

__ VENDOR NAME

FOSTER HARDWARE

44 NORTH
HYDRITE CHEMICAL CO.
M.E.R.S.

MERS DC PLAN # 110341

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

SEMCOENERGY GAS COMPANY
STANDARD, THE
VERIZON

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

44 NORTH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
ANDERSON TACKMAN & CO

D S TECH

HTC-HIAWATHA TELEPHONE CO
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL W/C FUND
NEWBERRY NEWS INC

TAHQUAMENON C.U.

TAHQUAMENON C.U.

FATR, ALMA

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM,

P.

PAGE: 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
REMOTE WITH PATCH 9.98
WORK WITH IT RIGHT 21.25
LIME RUST REMOVER 25.99
WEED KILLER 109.98
COBRA RETIREES - WWTP 3.45
HYDRIFLOC 388.00
M.E.R.S. 0 & M 2,762.36
HYBRID WWTP 380.79
HYBRID WWTP 106.96
PAPER 9.38
7-00110-00 DEMAND METER 774.08
7-00110-00 ELECTRIC 2,192.91
7-00110-00 WATER 900.00
7-00100-00 O & M GARAGE 64.42
6-00740-00 E VICTORY/CHARL 11.83
6-00730-00 CHARLES RD 11.34
6-750-00 M-123/CR462 11.83
6-00380-01 PUMP ST Mc 11.07
WWTP GAS 410.91
WWTP STAFF & RETIREES 81.03
DESK PHONE WWTP 27.65
CELL PHONE 52.44
FUEL WWTP ~ 95.56
TOTAL: 13,432.60
VON RETIREES o 8.05
TOTAL: 8.05
PENS, LABEL RIBBON 20.90
COPIES OF PAPERWORK 165.00
SERVICE SQLSERVER AGENT ST 15.94
JAMADOTS INTERNET 95.00
WORKMANS' COMP VON 5.42% 309.16
6/6 COUNCIL VACANCY 24.00
6-6 PLANNING COMMISION 24.00
6-27 MASTER PLAN 204.00
7/25 COUNCIL MINUTES 294 .00
RETIREMENT 37.09
AWARD 9.00
NOTARY SEAL 85.55
ADOBE 5.97
OFFICE SUPPLIES 31.80
POSTAGE 100.00
ADOBE ACROBAT  449.00
TOTAL: 1,870.41
POSTAGE 37.11
POSTAGE 1.63
POSTAGE 11.15
POSTAGE - 6.70
TOTAL: 56.59
JULY CLEANING ~150.00_
TOTAL: 150.00
LEGAL ADVICE 11.25



08-17-2018 01:08 PM

DEPARTMENT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

SIDEWALKS

SEWER

MOTOR POOL

RUBBISH

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

MAJOR STREET FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

VON JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDCR NAME

44 NORTH

D & D HOME CENTER

HELEN NEWBERRY JOY HOSPITAL

LMAS HEALTH DEPT

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL W/C FUND

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
U 8 A BLUE BOOK

RAHILLY, BEN

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
DANNY'S AUTO VALUE INC
GAYLOR-THOMPSON SALES & SERVICE
LYNN AUTO PARTS INC.

MERIT PUMP & EQUIPMENT CO.
PICKELMANS PETRO

TAHQUAMENON C.U.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL W/C FUND

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL W/C FUND
TAHQUAMENON C.U.

PAGE:

DESCRIPTION
TOTAL:

POLICE RETIREES
TOTAL:

S-HOOKS
NUTS, SCREWS, WASHER
WEED EATER LINE
LAB WORK
LAB
CDL EXAM
WORKMANS' COMP DPW 13.20%
GLOVES
SAFETY PAINT
TOTAL:

FINISHED WORK ON SIDWALK
TOTAL:

MISS DIGS FOR JUNE
TOTAL:

AIR FILTER
OIL FILTER/ CAP WRENCH
TRIMMER 21.2 CC
HITCH PIN/ CABLES
WRENCH
ADAPTER-QUICK CON
BOLT/BLASTER LUB
VALVE TOOL/SEALANT
VALVE CAP
FUEL FILTER
STARTER SWITCH
LEADS/CLAMPS
FUEL FILTER
SPRAY ENG DEGREASER
WIRE, CONNECTORS, FLASHER
FUSE
MYERS C35-20DC PUMP
FLEET FUEL
FLEET FUEL
MOWER OIL
MOWER BLADES
MAGNET DECAL
TOWING

TOTAL:

25.77 JULY #497-00000-041
TOTAL:

WORKMANS' COMP MAJOR ST 10
TOTAL:

WORKMANS' COMP LOCAL ST 10
ROAD SIGNS
TOTAL:

AMOUNT _

11.

3.
3.

2.
4.

40.
40.
75.
752.
48.
134.
1,110.

375.

25

a5
45

50
12

.99

0o
0o
00
93
46
09
09

co

375;66

10.

10.

36.
16.
199.
19.

34.

11.
23.
i3.
25.

45.

1,839.
102
16.
41,
75.

5.
185.
2,731.

2,387.

2,387.

574,
574.

574.
303.
878.

54
54

16
65
99
76

.99
.07
.37

28

.20

12
49
89
20

.49

20

.69

00

.95

46
99
99
85
00
59

09
09

96
%

96
20
16



08-17-2018 01:08 BM
DEPARTMENT

WINTER MAINTENANCE

ALLEY CLEAN UP

FIRE

TORC

SEWER SYSTEM

FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

FIRE REVOLVING FUN

TORC

SEWAGE RECEIVING F

VON JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

MJ VANDAMME TRUCKING

MJ VANDAMME TRUCKING

DINGES FIRE COMPANY

FIRSTDUE

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL W/C FUND

OSHKOSH FIRE & POLICE EQUIPMENT INC

PHYSIO - CONTROL, INC
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC
TAHQUAMENON C.U.

TAHQUAMENON C.U.

D & D HOME CENTER

D S TECH

44 NORTH

HELEN NEWBERRY JOY HOSPITAL
KL ROBINSON CONCRETE

MAC'S MARKET INC

MERIT PUMP & EQUIPMENT CO.
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL W/C FUND
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC
PICKELMANS PETRO

PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C.

TAHQUAMENON C.U.

U 5 A BLUE BOCK

PAGE:
DESCRIPTION
CHLORIDE
TOTAL:
CHLORIDE
TOTAL:

5 GALLONS FOAM

TARP

UNIFORM CLOTHING

WORKMANS' COMP FIRE 20.72%
FLOW TEST OF SCOTT AIR PAK
LIFPAK1000

TIRES
ALPHA CARD

TOTAL:
ROAD SIGNS

TOTAL:
SCREWS
HAMMER

TEE, COUPLING
MURATIC ACID
COUPLER, NIPPLE, SWIVEL
SERVICE SQLSERVER AGENT ST
WWTP RETIREES
LAB
DOOR ON WET WELL
SUPPLIES
MYERS (€35-20DC PUMP
WORKMANS' COMP WWTP 13.08%
FILTERS/SETTLEOMETER KIT
WWTP FUEL
FERROWS
MISS DIGS FOR JUNE
GENERATION WORK
GENERATION WORK
GENERATION WORK
LEGAL ADVICE
MOWER BLADES
ADOBE
WASTEWATER CLASS
WORK SHIRTS
SKIMMING NET SHALLOW & POL
TNT 843/844, & STIR BARS
WATER BATH

TOTAL:

5
AMOUNT _

1,852.50
1,852.50

1,852.50
1,852.50

412.50
93.13
609.20
1,181.87
1,121.57
2,344.60
10,430.24
27.22
16,220.33

303.20_
303.20

14.98
32.49
33.28

7.49
10.57
15.94

3.45
40.00

2,430.00
44.09
1,839.00
746.08
450.40
13.44
4,062.93
10.54
708.00
368.44
336.07
33.75
77.99
5.97
171.00
30.39
223.86
281.27
_ 904.11
12,895.53



08-17-2018 01:08 PM

DEPARTMENT

TOTAL PAGES:

[3

VON JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

=========ss===== FUND TOTALS ========c=======

101 GENERAL FUND 42,030.73
202 MAJOR STREET FUND 574.96
203 LOCAL STREET FUND 4,583.16
213 FIRE REVOLVING FUND 16,967.38
403 TORC 303.20
590 SEWAGE RECEIVING FUND 26,328.13

GRAND TOTAL 90,787.57

DESCRIPTION

PAGE:

)

 BMOUNT



St'v66'ET
18'290°CT
¥9'976'T

€6°0ST'8LZ
£8'861°09¢
Y9 Er8’LT
9’801

Z26°00T 01T
6 Iv6'97
00°6ST€9
TETCESY
89°9€8'VT

98'859°81¢€

¥S"EE0TOT
¥6'T19°8S
09'1ZY'Tr

TE'S29°41T
£0°08T'¢
05'996'T
6€°0vY Y
9£'8£619T
unowy

viol

wviolL

unodoe xe) STOZOOTHI/V quegw

WN0228 Xe | 77870/ L#)/V 89euS| 1S |euoiien isild

SuinaoRY 98EMBS 08£Z0LL#D/V 39US) 1S [RUOIIEN 3SJ14
puUNy N PUB O 86£Z0LL#D/V 39BUS| 1S [eUOIIEN 1514
PUN} DYOL 60EE0LLHI/Y ILUS| 1S [BUONEN 1Sil

Buin|0nDY Bu14 YTSTZOLLHD/Y 99BUS| 1S [RUOIIEN 1514
{ende) 1daq au14 90820LL#D/V 99euS| 1S [eUOnEN 3SII4

2AI9S3J JuaWdIinb3 €8ZE0LZ#D /v 92BUS| 1S [eUOIEN 3SJ14
uonendosddy xe) ¥3TE0/L#D/V 9IBUF] IS |2UONEN 15414

pJed UpaID 86SEOTPHD/V UOIUN HPaI) B3y Uouawenbye)
s12D13s 98equen gyEYRTETHD/V Juegw

puny je1ausn 9¢509664#)/V Juegw

8Bupjoayo eJBURD GETOD0SHI/Y 3IUS] 1S jBUONEN 15I14

NOILYINHO4NI JINVE

€6°0ST'8L7
199
TEVPT8LT

aoue|eg
JUNoIDY
|ejoL

26°00T°0T1

oBe|[lIA 3ud ZETEQLL#D/V 20USB| 35 |BUOleN 3sild  Z6'TY6'OY

00'65T‘€9

@juejeg
unoly
lelol

98'859'81€

vS'€0TOT

7E'ST9L1T

adue|eq
N0y
1elol

€8'861°09Z  ©9'€v8'L1
€8'86T°09C  #9'E€V8'LT
06S S6t
Suinaoay W30
afemas 28emas
26’ TY6'or zeTeE sy
61169
ZETTE'SY
v1e €12
afeun Suinjonay
aal3 aag
(zvzee'ze)  oL'sLels
89'67570T
(01'758'967)  01'8/£°T8
€02 202
puny pung

$1924)6 |e207  S19343§ Jofepy

St'v66°€T

€04
uo[193]|0)
xep

9’801
199
S8 10T

60t
pund
210}

89'9€8'VT

89'9€8'VT

90¢
[ende)
adl4

85°209'62ZE

{1 96%'€0T)

7L'860°EEY

10T
punj
|esauagy

junodoe Alousodag yse) ST0

JUNo2Y
1/9

HSYD ONILVH3dO Tv.10L
SJUBWISAAUI YSeD €00
yses Sunesadg 10O

Junoy
/9

HSVD BNILVY3dO Tv10L
SJUDWISDAUI YSeD) €00
ysed 3unnesado 100

unoxy
1/9

HSVJ DNILVYH31dO TV10L

SIUBWIISOALL YseD €00

ysed 100

“junosy’
1/
gr-unr
Hoday asuejeg yse)
AdHIEgMAN 40 IOVTIA



19'STO'6L
£8°890°ZT
¥£'9%6'99

85'960°58¢
S8 PET VI
ST'ESR0T
81’801

86'EET 0TI
88'€969Y
0T°081°€9
€9'6EE'8Y
Ly Ov8v1

ov'ove'sie

62'650'T0T
88'979°8S
v Zev'Ty

LULST'VLT
6£T79°E
05°SSY'T
ZT'9sr o
9T'¥S9‘TZl
unowy

19'STO6/
lunoode xe| STOZOOTHD/V Juegu €0L
JUNOJJEe Xe | 7ZRTOLLHD/Y @I8US| 1S |BUOIIEN 15414 uoi323]|0)
xe)
85'960°S8Z S8'VET'YIT  SZ'€S8'0T 8t'801
8uin209Y 98eMIS 08/ 704 /#D/V 22eUS| 1S [euoneN 1S £9°9 €9'9
pun} W pue O 86/4Z0//#)/v 9IeUB| 1S [eUONBN ISI1d  S6'680°G87  SSVETVIT  ST'ES8°07 S8'10T
puny DHOL 60£E0/ L#3/V @0eUS) 1S |eUCIIEN 1511d
aduejeg 065 S6¥ 60V
Junody M:_>_wuw~_ W20 pun4
jeiol wum?mm mwmgmm 240
86°EET'0OIT 88°€S6'9Y €9'6EE‘8Y Ly 0P8 vT
a3e||IN 414 T6TE0LL#D/v IBUB| 1S |eUOHEN 15114 88'EG6°9Y 88'£66'9Y
0T'081°€9 £9°6E€'8Y LY OV8PT
Suinjoasy 8114 FT8Z0LL#D/v 32eUS| 1S [euoiIeN 1544
|ende) 1daq 8414 908Z0LL#D/¥ 93US)| 1S |EUOIIEN 1S.14
aduejeg ¥I2 €12 902
N0y adejn Suinjonay lende)
|eloL g a4 all4
9p'ove'sLz  (ET°£80'66) 91°298°64 EV'TLY' V6T
67°6S0'TOT  89'625'v0T (6€°0Lt'€0T)
aAJasau Juawdinbl £87£0LZ#D/V 22eud} IS [euOiIeN 31SJi4
uoneudoaddy xey #8TE0//#D/V 22eus) 1S [euonen 1sii4
LTL8TVLT  (I89T9°€0E)  91°798'6/ 78'1¥6'£6€
pied Jpat) 86SEQTHHD/Y Uuoiun UpaL) ealy uouswenbye|
SI)213s adeqlen 9pSHTETHI/V Juegw
puny [e13UBD 9%509664D/V Yuegul
m:_v_uwr_u jedauz9 mmﬁooom#U\,.\ wumcm_ 1S Jeuonen 1sJi4
ajuejeq €02 202 10T
NOILYINYOINIMNVE  junoddy pung puny puny
_muo._. S}93J1§ |ed0q  S53e3l1S ._o_.ms_ jelaua

Junode Alonsodaq ysed ST0

N0y
/9

HSVJ DNILVH3IdO TVLOL
SIUDWISDAUI YSED €00
ysedz Buntesado 100

N0y
1/9

HSV2 ONILVYH3dO TV10L
SJUBWIISIAUL YSED €00
yseo Supnesadp 100

UN0NY
1/9

HSY)J ONILVY3IdO Tvi0l

SJUSWIISAAU| YSED €00

ysed 100

Tjunony
1/9
8T-nr
Moday asuejeg ysed
AYYIGMIN 40 I9VTTIA



08-15-2018 0B:51 AM

DEPARTMENT FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION ELECTRIC FUND

GENERAL EXPENSES ELECTRIC FUND

ENERGY OPTIMIZATION ELECTRIC FUND

WATER SYSTEM WATER FUND

W&L' JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN
MERS DC PLAN #110353

STATE OF MICHIGAN

STATE OF MICHIGAN

MICEIGAN PUBLIC POWER AGENCY
US POSTAL SERVICE

AT&T

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

DSTECH

MERS DC PLAN

44 NORTH
I.T. RIGHT
RITZ SAFETY

STANDARD, THE
TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION

US BANK EQUIF FINANCE
VERIZON

MECA

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AWWA - RMERICAN WATEKR WORKS ASSOCIATIO

DSTECH

MERE

44 NORTH
1.T. RIGHT
OEERSTAR
RITZ SAFETY

PAGE:

—e— - DESCRIPTION

RETIREE SELF PAY

JULY HYBRID SELFPRY

JUNE 2018 PA 95 COLLECTION

SALES TAX COLLECTED

SALES TAX COLLECTED JULY
TOTAL:

JUNE 2018 MPEA SERVICE
UTILITY BILLING
TOTAL:

AT&T ACCTH#906293-56485313

EMPLOYEES

RETIREES COMPANY PAYS

MONTITOR BACKUP OF SERVER

ADDITIONAL GS STORAGE

MICROSOFT OFFICE 365

MONITORING ANTIVIRUS

MICRO SOFT EXCHMANGE

REMOTE MONITORING WITH PAT

JULY HYBRID

WL DEFINED BENEFIT

RDMIN FLAT RATE

WL HYBRID

COBRA RETIREES

1 YEAR REMOTE/ONLINE BACKU

UNIFORMS

UNIFORMS

LIFE INSURANCE

POSTAGE

POSTAGE

COPIER LSE & PYT#500-05047

FAX AND DATR PLAN

VERIZON CELL PHONES

VERIZON DESK PHONES
TOTAL:

WECC/MONTHLY MKTG & INCENT
MECA ENERGY OPTIMIZATION
TOTRL:

GRASS SEED

YEARLY MEMBERSHIP
MONTITOR BACKUP OF SERVER
ADDITIONAL GS STORAGE
MICROSOFT OFFICE 365
MONITORING ANTIVIRUS
MICRO SOFT EXCHANGE
REMOTE MONITORING WITH EAT
WATER HYERID

COBRA RETIREES

1 YERR REMOTE/ONLINE BACKU
BAULING TOP SOIL

UNTFORMS

1

289.59
560.16
1,294.70
5,502.12

5,066.40_

12,712.97

136.82
481.132
618.14

133.06
9,198.95
1,158.38
7.50
78,58
80.75
22.47
1.75
17.44
560.16
1,010.00
663.00
790.22
4.60
125.00
492.32
295.92
£1.61
100.00
15.97
192.98
77.45
235.98

15042

15.454.50

1,715.60
_158.00_
2,465.60

177.52
330.00
7.50
78.58
80.75
22.46
1.75
17.44
790.23
.45
125.00
175.00
492.22



08-15-2018 08:51 Am

DEPARTMENT

FUOND

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION ELECTIRIC FUND

GENERAL EXPENSES

ELECTRIC GENERATION

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PURCHASED POWER

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELRCTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

W&l JULY 2018 PAYABLES
VENDOR NAME

STRNDARD, THE
TAHQURMENON AREA CREDIT UNION

CTC ENGINEERING
FAIR, ALMA

MICHIGAN PUBLIC POWER AGENCY
NEWBERRY NEWS

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C.
AMAZON CRPITAL SERVICES

AT&T

DSTECH

44 NORTH

BELEN NEWBERRY JOY HOSPITAL

HIAWATHA TELEPHONE COMPANY

LMAS HEALTH DEPRT

MICHIGAN MURICIPAL WC FUWD

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS

NEWBERRY NEWS
SENCO ENERGY GAS CO.

TAHQUAMENON ARREA CREDIT URNION

USA BLUERQOK

RAHTLLY'S IGA

D & D EOME CENTER
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

CMS ENERGY RESOURCE MGT

PAGE:
DESCRIFTION

UNIFORMS
LIFE INSURANCE
DEQ DW TRAING/CERTIFY
POSTAGE
FOSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
TOP S0IL
TOTAL:

ENGINEERIRG SERVICE JUNE
ENGINEERING SERVICES JULY
JULY CLEANING
JULY 2018 MPPA SERVICE
€/20 & 6/27 BELLS
6/20 PLANNED QUTAGE
7/18 -7/25 BELLS
LEGAL ADVICE

TOTAL:

HIGHLIGHTER

SUPPLIES

INK & GRRBAGE BAGS

ACCT #146204500

SERVER ISSUES

WORK WITH IT RIGHT

W&L RETIREES

PRE EMPLOY

JAMADOTS INTERNET

CDL EXAM

WORKERS' COMP ELECTRIC 13
PAPER

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DAILY WORK ORDERS

307 MCMILLAN RVE #0235237.
307 MCMILLAN AVE #0235238.
ADOBE

FOSTAGE
MERRKINGS, FLAGE, SAFETY PA
TOTAL:
WATER
TOTAL;
LUMBER

LUMBER, SCREWS
MISS DIG FOR JUNE
ELECTRIC FUEL

TOTAL:

1,035.740-CAPACITY 1.20
TOTAL:

2
Wmumu

295,351
41.61
35.00

100.00
34.75
27.50
14.85

262,27,

3,073.58

8,256.99
195.00
150.00

LENCT
96.00
24.00
96,00
.. .90.00
9,00€.97

3.
23.17
50,94
80,66
15.94
21.25

4.60
36.25
50.00
75.00

782.02

9.38
51.40
34.38
14.81
14.81

5.97

200,00
2840,
1,570,.72

10.97
10.97

7.98
30.98
1C.54




08-15-2018 08:51 AM

DEPARTHMENT

WATER SYSTEM

TOTAL: PRAGES:

3

W&l JULY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

WATER FUND

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

DETECH

44 NORTH
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

HAWKINE INC

HELEN NEWBERRY JOY HOSPITAL
MICHIGAN MUNRICIPAL WC FUND
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NEWBERRY NEWS

OBERSTAR

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION
RAHILLY'S IGA

SAULT STE MARIE CITY HALL

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C.
TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION

USAR BILUEBOOX
WEX BANK - SPEFDWAY UNIVERSAL

zm=szamcsnss=== FUND TOTALS saszmezxocass==x

582 ELECTRIC FUND 111,656.38
5921 WATER FUND 7.826.54
GRAND TOTAL 119,482.92

PAGE:
DESCRIPTION

STRAW BLANXETS
SUPPLIES
INK & GARBAGE BAGS
SERVER ISSUES
WORK WITH IT RIGHT
W&L RETIREES
CAULK GUN
GRASS SEED
AZONE 15-EPA REG RD7870
A1-6T TUBES
PRE EMPLOY
WORKERS' COMP WATER 13.71%
PAPER
OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/6 FLUSHING
6/13 & 6/20 WATER REPORTS
DAILY WORK ORDERS
TOP SOIL
MISS DIG FOR JUNE
WATER
BLBACH
WATER SAMPLES JULY 2018
LEGARL ADVICE
WATER METER SCBOOL
POSTACE
ADOBE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
MARKINGS, FLAGS, SAFETY PA
WATER FUEL
TOTAL :

_AMOUNT
355,02
23.18
50.94
15.94
21,25
3.45
7.08
49.98
128.00
70.74
36.25
782.02
9.38
51.49
24.00
1,692.00
34.38
700.00
10.53
10.97
10.36
54.00
80.00
140.00
35.45
5.97
47.40
14.26
96.40
102.62
4,752.9



8-08-2018 9:38 AM DETAIL LISTING PAGE: 1

FUND : 582-ELECTRIC FUND PERIOD TO USE: Jul-2018 THRU Jul-2018
DEPT : N/A ACCOUNTS: 000-001.014 THRU 000-001.014
POST DATE TRAN # REFERENCE NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
000-001.014 BANK - SAVE THE BELLS
BEGINNING BALANCE 14,553.08
7/02/18 7/02 A23592 CHK: 030494 02764 TICKET SALES FOR SAVE TH 213150 6.2018 514.50 15,067.58
7/31/18 8/01 B20325 Interest073118 03483 3432 INTEREST JE# 007983 3.85 15,071.43
============= JULY ACTIVITY DB: 518.35 CR: 0.00 518.35
Kud ok ke kK d_h ko ko 000 ERRORS IN mIS REPORT! mdmk ok _k ko ko kahak_k_d_ ko
** REPORT TOTALS #* --- DEBITS --- --- CREDITS ---
BEGINNING BALANCES: 14,553.08 0.00
REPORTED ACTIVITY: 518.35 0.00
ENDING BALANCES: 15,071.43 0.00

TOTAL FUND ENDING BALANCE: 15,071.43



8856021

19Tt

$0'856'2v8

81°601°L8

20'S86'9
TO'T06'9L
PYETT'E

LL'SZE'PS
Y6'TSY LT
PE'858'9Z2
99'tVT'69
€8'28°09T

6L°6TS'TLT

90'509'95T

WI0L

TI60E0SHD/V GIMN 0/8/4 OSIIN UeBio dr

89TE0LL#D/Y d22UT) 1§ |euoneN Isiiy

TEBTOLLHD/Y 998US} 15 |euonieN 1s114
Puny UOHONIISUOD 669ZOLLHD/Y 39euB| 1S [euonEN Isa14
065S0ETHI/Y UolUN PaID eauy uouswenbyey

uolun UpaJ) ealy uouawenbye|
Z6SE0SETHD/Y ueg W

sjuswiAed pied 1PaJd 9N FEYEQLLHD/Y 30BUS] 1S [euOneN Jsild
sjuawhed ANIN €8Y70LL#D/Y 9IBUS| 1S [eUOIIeN IS4

wagsAs Ajddns Jaiem 00SOD0SHD/Y 92BUS| 1S JeuoieN ISIi4
SI128 Y3 3AeS ZEYEDLL# 3/ 308US)| 35 {euoneN 1514

Qavd 3unod0Y J3leM SBEQ00SHI/Y 90RuUS| 1S (rUONEN 1514
daams AN 89Y000SHI/Y 298U IS [RUOIEN ISJI4
Fuppayp [esausn ZTTO00SHI /v 37eud| 1§ [euonep 504

TVHILVTIO] HSYD OSIN [444)

YTOZ 19y waishg Ajddng Jajem £10

Y10z uonduiapay u) pue puog 110
S00T 14y widlshg Ajddng Jatepm 010
PTOZ 2A1952Y puog anuaAldy 800
6007 9AI2SDY puog SNuaAY 200

S00T 2AasaY puog anuanay 900
600z uondwapay v pue puog SO0
500z uondwapay juj pue puog 00

88'560°2T - 88'S60°ZT
T9'TH9vbt 19'Th9 vy -
00°960°St 00'960°St -
00°S6T'SLT 00°S61'64T -
000089t 00'008°9F -
00°008°ZT 00'008'2T
00°000°0€T 00'000°0ET -
TIHY'T I -
6E'GOE'EE 6E°60€'EE -
$0°856cH8 ¥9'£69'9Z8 0r'092'9T
817°60TL8 20'586'9 ElaZ48]
LLBTE'Y8S 65'659'558 (z80ge'1L2)
T£'996'95T (£6'976SE) 89°ET6°26T
80'ESSVT 80°€SSPT
aouejeg €8S 78S
Junoddy pung pung
|ezoL a93epm ouR|3

SANNODDV Q3 LIIH1S3y

FINVIVE HSYI ONILVHIJO TYL0L

sjuauisanul yse)  000'€00-000

junoaoe jlig 30910  000°900-000

yse) €T0°T00-000

S|[24 @43 dAes ¥y T00-000

N0y
o

8102/1€/9
uoday asuejeq yse)
14317 '3 1912 Atagmapn



88'560°2T

Z6'vSL'yrY

VEEYBYS6

ZU'TET(8
089869
1906’9,
TLETTE

br'ro86L9
ST'TSY'79
Y0'9ES'S9T
0T'TTY'06
STYSY 19

00's
09'ETETLT

TT60E0SHD/Y F1MN 0/8/4 OSIN ueBion dr

89TE0LL#D/v a2BUT| IS JRUOHEN 15414

CEBTOLL#D/ W DIEUT) 15 |euopeN 3sJid
PUNy UOHONISUOD) 669Z0LLH#D/V BIUS) 1S [BUOHEN 15114
06SSOET#D/ Uolun 1paJ) ealy uouswenbye]

uojun PaI) ealy uouawenbye)
T6SEOSETHI/V queg
sjuswiAed pied HPaL AN FZYEQLLHD/Y 228US| IS [RUONEN 15114
sluawdhed AUNN €870/ /#D/V 9IeUS| 1S jeUOREN 1511

V1oL
wia)shs Ajddns Jajem 00S0005#)/v 99euUS| 1S [euonen 114
5|18 33 BABS ZEYEDLL# D/ 928US| 1S jeUOIEN IS4
Qvd 1UN0Y JSIBM SEN00SHD/V dJeUS] 1S |euOnEN ISy
daams AN 89¥0005#D/v 828US| 1S [euoaEN 3SIiy
Sunpayd [elauaD ZTTO00SHD/Y 99euS| IS jeuoneN 1SH4

TVYILYII0D HSYD OSIN [&4i]

$T0Z 1y uraiss Ajddns sazem €10
#T0Z uondwapay u| pue puog 110
S00Z 14y wiaysAs Addng sa1epm 010
PTOT 2AJ259Y puog anuansy 800
6007 BAI9S3Y puog anuaaly 200
S00T 241359y puog SNU3AY 900
600Z uondwapay u| pue puog S00
500z uondwapay u| pue puog 00

88'560'7T - “88'560°CT
T6'VSLbrY T6°VSL Y -
00'960°SY 00'960'SY -
00'S6T’SLT 00°S6T'SLT -
00°008'9% 000089t -
00°008'ZT 00°008'2T -
00°000°0€T 00°000°0€T -
£5YSS‘T £6°SS'T -
BE'60E'EE 6€60E'EE -
PEEr8rS6 08'81L'668 ¥5'v60SS
TUTET'.8 08'986'9 ZEYYT08
¥'798'6.9 Ir'TTS'9E6 (86'259'557)
STYL9TUT (2409221} L9'VEYSTT
€S°ELT'ST €SELT'ST
Due|eg €8S 89
unodny punj pung
|ejol l1a1epm 314339]3

SLNNOJJV Q3LD1Y153Y

FONVIVE HSVD DNILYYIJO V101

SJUBULSBAUL YSED  000'€00-000

1unodde jjig 134G 000°900-000

ysed €10°T00-000

SH=28 ay1 8Aes $T0'T00-000

unony
1/9

8T-IN[-TE
uoday aouejeg yse)
145 g Ja3em Auagman



"goue|eg yueg Buipug = spung uoneudosddy xel JH|4 ® 49 O} J9jsuel |
100V xel (4) SS371109V Xl uljsaiaiu| (3) + 129y Xe | 0} sysodaq () + eouejeg yueg Buiuubag ppy :2ouefeg yueg 3o9y2 o

"PaAidal Saxe) Juanbuljep Aue 10y Jeak Juauno sy}
ul pe)oayoo senjeuad Se ||am Se SUORO3([09 SIEaA JUSLIND 8U} Jo) S84 9saY] [l sapnjou] (D) pa1og|o) 1salaiu| ® Aleusd ‘984 ulwpy

‘18°19L6¥$ a4e suonosio] Auadold [euosiad pajedionuy gLoz

"$9'GE1'88T$ 1. suonae)o) Auadold [eay paledionuy g0z "ieef 34 siy) Je) 0s pa1oa||09 JUNOWE |enjoe ay) saquasap abejusalad

ay} Jeaf siu} 10} 109]|02 0} adoy pINOD aM %001 SU} JO ‘a|dwex] 104 “senjeA s|gexe) passasse pajidwiod diysumo | pue sajel

abe||iw jo uondope [1DuUne) ay) Ag pajeloIp e SIEJ0] |01 XB] "SUOID9||02 SlB( O JeaA SJeal swes sy} 0] pateduwon (sebueyo
MBIASY jo pleog Aue ss3)) s|gjoL [joY Xe) Aledold [Buoslad pue [eay ay: Buisn pale|nojeo aie sabejuaasad (g LA) 818g 01 JeaA

0L'9SL'vv
6cve

6L LPESLL
€6CLE"L
8Z'S¥E'l
8€'C59'G.L
€1°692°C
20992°/¢
000

000

‘aLA

000

1.6
0¥'201'GL
0Levl
8zZ'SPe’L
Zr6L0'eL
000

000

000

000

inr

suoNO3j0Y [enjoy

1HOdaY S yIFUNSVYIAL

ZiloZ

%
%lC

SuoIo8||0)
‘ALA

9C'6£0'68%
19°GL0'6.L$

inp
Buipug

112€6'69
0c'ce
Ze'ese'oLl
Z€05T'L
8€7/5T')
#0'708'G9
16'8/EC
19'799'6€
000

000

‘aLA

Glzes'els
Srv66'cLS

Anp
Bujuubag

000
¥Zol
T6'0L0'G9
89°¢y9
8€'/ST'L
98'0LL'€9
00°0

000

000

000

inf

SU0I}99]|0D) [enjoY

8102

L1102
8l0c

© 3ONVIVE LNNODIV YNVE
1INNOJIV XV1

100y oiddy Xel -49) 0} Jajsuel) Jo0y UOIDB|I0D) XB

%E
%EC

suoo9||09
QLA

SIUN0J2Y Xe | U0 pauied jsaisju|
JUNO20Y S UIABS XB| 0} SHSO 3(]
pejos||0 1saIsjU] B [eusd ‘984 Ulpy
pa}09)|0) Xe| U8 0ld [euosiad
pajos|ion Xel U8 oid |eay
P2198]|00 1SaIB)U| Xe | [eay Jusn usg
pajsljon xe | [eay jJuan uljeqg
Pa}09]|00 }SaJeju| [eUOSIad Juan uljleQ
saxe] U 0ld [euosiad juanbuieqg =
:SW3LI ¥39a31

sSlieap
snoins.d

810Z ‘L€ Ainr
:ONIANI HANOW HOH

AMAIEMIAN 40 FOVTIIA

8L0¢C

n owwo



JULY 2018

TAX COLLECTION TOTALS

Totals For Class REAL Transactions 0191
NBY VILLOPER 37077 .04 0.00 NBY VILLSTREETS 14829.69 0.00
NBY VILLTRASH 4599.15 0.00 NBY VILLFIRE SER 6604 .98 0.00
ADM FEE 630.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Collected: 63740.97
Totals For Class PERSONAL Transactions 0001
NBY VILLOPER 738.68 0.00 NBY VILLSTREETS 295.46 0.00
NBY VILLTRASH 91.64 0.00 NBY VILLFIRE SER 131.60 0.00
ADM FEE 12.57 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Collected: 1269.95



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY — OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE
REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

STORMWATER / ASSET MANAGEMENT / WASTEWATER (SAW) GRANT PROGRAM
REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED UNDER AUTHORITY OF PARTS 52 AND 53, 1994 PA 451, AS AMENDED.

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST
PLEASE SEE OTHER SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE REQUEST

A. Project #
1274-01

B. Request#
04

C. Period Covered by Request

07-01-18 to_07-31-18
(MIDIY) (M/DIY

D. Request Type
@ partial O final

E. Grantee's EIN
38-6007193

F. Grant Amount
$593,241

G. Grantee Name: Village of Newberry

Phone #906-293-3433

Address: Village Hall, 302 East McMillian Avenue, Newberry, M! 49868

Email: finance@newberrymi.gov

H. Grantee’s Bank Name: First National Bank

Phone # 906-293-5160

Address: P.O. Box 466, 1014 S. Newberry Ave., Newberry, Ml 49868

Account Name: Sewage Receiving ABA # 091108539 Account # 77-02780-0
Special Instructions: na
I. Budget items (Include Eligible Costs Only Using Dollars and Cents) Requested Incurred Cumulative Costs
Costs This Period Incurred To Date
1. PROJECT PLANNING COSTS $0.00 $ 0.00
(for SRF plans, USDA-RD Preliminary Engineering Reports, or Project Proposal)
2. DESIGN ENGINEERING COSTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00
3. USER CHARGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT COSTS $ $
(awarded under planning or design grant)
4. WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 12,547.52 $ 54,336.44
5. STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 1,074.30 $ 14,497.10
6. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ $
{Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans)
7. INNOVATIVE WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER TECHNOLOGY COSTS $
DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITY CONSTRUCTION COSTS $ $
9. TOTAL CUMULATIVE AMOUNT FOR PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REQUEST $13,621.82
(add totals in 1% column) i

10. TOTAL CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE COSTS INCURRED TO DATE (add totals in 2" column) $ 68,833.54
11. LESS LOCAL MATCH (if applicable) {na) ($0.00)
12. LESS AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY DISBURSED ($55,211.72)

13. AMOUNT REQUESTED FOR DISBURSEMENT $ 13,621.82

J. For each request, describe the scope of work completed to date. Attach separate sheet if more space is needed. Discuss the progress made on
the services not yet complete and a schedule for their completion by the grant period end date. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period,
request a grant period extension from your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

o See attached “Budget & Disbursement Tracking” spreadsheet excerpts

o See attached invoice copies from C2AE for July 2018 & four Village invoices related to sewer cleaning/TVing

o See attached Progress Report: #10

| certify that 1 am an authorized representative of the grantee and am authorized to make the following certifications on behalf of the grantee: (i) there is
no pending litigation or event which will materially and adversely affect the project or the prospects for its completion; (i) the representations, warranties
and covenants contained in the grant agreement for the obligations pursuant to which this request for disbursement is submitted continue to be true and
accurate in all material respects as of the date hereof; (jii) to the best of my knowledge and belief, the costs above were incurred in accordance with the
terms of the grant agreement and the application for assistance for this project; and (iv) the amount requested for disbursement has not previously been
requested.

Authorized Representative Name (Print or Type): _John DeWitt Title: _Village President

Authorized Representative Signature (Original): Date:

PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED REQUEST TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE




(11-/2013) EQP 6562

SAW GRANT PROGRAM
Instructions for Completing a
Request for Disbursement of Funds

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST.

Fill in the project number that was assigned by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).
Fill in the number of this disbursement request.
Fill in the calendar period covered by this disbursement request.
Fill in whether this is a partial or the final disbursement request.
Fill in the grantee’s federal employer identification number (EIN).
Fill in the grant amount as shown in the Grant Agreement.
Fill in the grantee’s name, address, telephone number, and email address. This information must match data on file with the
DEQ; if changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.
Fill in your bank's name, address, telephone number, ABA identifying number, the account name and number, and any
specnal instructions for the wire transfer to that account. If changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager
in a separate letter accompanying this request.
Recap approved eligible costs incurred to date for each budget item. Show the amount (include dollars and cents) requested
for the period covered by this request, and then the cumulative amount to date from project inception.
If costs have been incurred for a budget item that was not shown in the Grant Agreement, please inform your project
manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.

1. Fill in the planning costs invoiced and/or paid for SRF project plans; USDA-Rural Development Preliminary
Engineering Reports; or Project Proposals.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for project design work required to produce plans and specifications suitable
and ready for bidding. Actual bidding phase costs are not grant eligible.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly associated with the development and enactment of the
applicant's user charge system and any related ordinances.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Wastewater Asset Management Plan.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Asset Management Plan.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Management Plan, including MS4 Plans or
Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly related to planning and/or design of an innovative
wastewater or stormwater technology project and/or the pilot study associated with that effort.
Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for construction of an approved asset management plan project (disadvantaged
community grants only).
Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 15t column (Requested Incurred Costs This Period).
Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 2" column (Cumulative Costs Incurred to Date).
Fill in the local match amount (10% for first $1,111,111; 25% for any amount above $1,111,111) associated with your
SAW Grant Agreement, if any.
Fill in the total amount of funds previously paid from all prior disbursements.

13. Subtract Lines 11 and 12 from Line 10 to obtain net total amount requested for this period.

J. For each request, provide a brief description of the work completed to date based on the approved project scope identified in
Exhibit A of the Grant Agreement. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period, request a grant period extension from
your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

I emMmoom»

=P ® N ook w N

- e e
N

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MAY SUBMIT NO MORE THAN ONE REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT DURING A CALENDAR MONTH.
THE REQUESTS FOR DISBURSEMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ON THE 15™ DAY OF EACH MONTH.

Provide the Request for Disbursement of Funds and the required support documentation to:

REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PO BOX 30241

LANSING MI 48909-7741

Telephone: 517-284-5433 BornBA7 2722 4207

For Newberry SAW Grant email to MDEQ Project Manager Jaelyfn-Meorchan
Valorie White at “whitevi@michigan.gov”

(11/2013) EQP 6562



Escanaba, MI Please Remit Payment To:

i Gaylord, M) 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
= Grand Rapids, M| .
. Kalamazao, MI Lansing, M| 48933
s 1-866-454-3923
architecture « engineering

July 31, 2018
Project No: 13-0210
Invoice No: 66570
John Dewitt
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, M| 49868
Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application
Erofessional Services for the period ending July 22,2008 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________
Phase 04 Wastewater Asset Managment Plan
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Task -900 Inventory & GIS Database 77,180.00 47.60  36,737.68  35,356.16 1,381.52
Task -0910 Condition & Critically 33,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling 30,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0930-Software Hardware & 36,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training
Task 0940-Sewer Televising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0950-Level of Service 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure 29,240.00 7.40 2,163.76 1,432.76 731.00
Development
Task 0970 - Other 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 215,520.00 38,901.44  36,788.92 2,112.52
Total Fee 2,112.52
Total this Phase $2,112.52
Total this Invoice $2,112.52

Qutstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
66069 4/27/2018 8,010.40
66070 4/27/2018 2,906.80
66272 5/31/2018 12,295.08
66273 5/31/2018 382.40
66336 6/20/2018 14,168.04
66337 6/20/2018 2,246.60
Total 40,009.32

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Escanaba, M1 Please Remit Payment To:

a Gaylord, M) 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
@ Grand Rapids, M N
Kalamazoo, MI Lansing, MI 48933
- . 1-866-454-3923
. . R nton, NY
‘ architecture » engineering

July 31, 2018
Project No: 13-0210
Invoice No: 66571
John Dewitt
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, MI 49868
Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application
Brofessional Services for the period ending July 22,2008 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ ____ ______.
Phase 05 Stormwater Asset Management Plan
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee  Complete Earned Billing Billing
Task 0900-Inventory & GIS Database 47,800.00 25.10 11,997.80 11,711.00 286.80
Task 0910-Condition & Criticality 31,700.00 5.40 1,711.80 1,711.80 0.00
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling 24,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0930-Software Hardware & 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training
Task 0940-Sewer Televising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0950-Level of Service 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure 24,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Development
Task 0970 - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 133,140.00 13,709.60  13,422.80 286.80
Total Fee 286.80
Total this Phase $286.80
Total this Invoice $286.80

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
66069 4/27/2018 8,010.40
66070 4/27/2018 2,906.80
66272 5/31/2018 12,295.08
66273 5/31/2018 382.40
66336 6/20/2018 14,168.04
66337 6/20/2018 2,246.60
Total 40,009.32

Invoices are due upon receipt.



ECEIVE[p)
sy

. GREENSCAPE

: Brian Cataido
S P.O. Box 133

: Lake, MiI 48632

PH: (989) 544-2489
FX: (889) 544-2817
Lic#2101197111

March 10, 2018 _
Invoice-Number: 33642_
Village of Newberry "

Buck Vallad: Assistant Village Manager

302 E. McMillan Ave.

Newberry, MI 49868

e-mail: assistantmanager@newberrymi.gov

= ]jps_c_?ip_ﬁpn & Quantity . _ ~Amount

$650.00

11030 am.- 230 pm. |
4 hr. @ $185.00 per hr. $740.00

w '.. -'\ ] .
=/ 1= .
Miavo e . . 1
iy " ] |
————— e o
‘_I 4I 4 "‘ .
-

~ $1,390.00




November 7, 2017

Village of Newberry

Buck Vallad: Assistant Village Manager
302 E. McMillan Ave.

Newberry, MI 49868

e-mail: assistantmanager@newberrymi.gov

Brian Cataldo
P.0. Box 133
Lake, M1 ABG32
PH: (989) 544-2489
£X: (989) 544-2817
Lic.# 2101197111

Invoice Number: 33606

Quantity Amonunt
- i ey of $325.00 |
: 1:00 p.m.- 2:30 p.m. $277.50

1.5 br. @ $185.00 per hr.

' 7:00 a.m. - 8:00 a..m. $185.00
1 hr. @ $185.00 per hr.

. e ——e e ]




Bsiar cateido

p.0. Box 133

u&e' M‘ ‘5532 s
pi: (9851 5442585
£X: {939] 544-2827
e # 2101197112

November 7, 2017
Invoice Number: 33605
Village of Newberry
Buck Vallad: Assistant Village Manager
302 E. McMillan Ave.
Newberry, MI 49868
¢-mail; assistantmanager@newberrymi.gov
RE: Newberry WWTP:
Date Description N ~ Quantity " Amount
- |
| Mobilization . | Ao | ssased |
Vacuum, jet. televise (2) two pits, and | 5:00 am. - 1:00 pam.
10/31/17 | (1) one inlet 8 hr. @ $185.00 per hr. $1.480.00
107 | 3 8:00am -000am. | $18500 |
_ 1 hr. @ $185.00 per br. |
| gl 5 |IE e B e
10117 | Jett 9:00 a.m. - 3:30 pan. $1,202.50
- | 6.5 hr. @ $185.00 per br.
T | 7:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. $1,110,00
6 hr. (@ $185.00 per hr.
~ |[100pm.-330pm. | $462.50
2.5 hr. @ $185.00
$4,765.00
ice Charge (24% per annum)

¢  Municlpal Services




PETER ANDERSON & SONS
W EXCAVATING, INC. m

sand ¢ Gravel » Basements ¢ Septic Systems
13190 County Road 432/ Newberry, Ml 49868

906-293-5777 ¢ Fax 906-293-1525

Date ?"‘ /5_- /c? =
Name WWM%/;Q_ M(/ WWZ) @M

Pecce by, INT MGgeLE

Fax

| pea il Lo Landfill. |
7 3/{/3 o 3 o g
2 gt gyl Aro.@75.00) ALS5.202
2/)8 | o Mando Tw WininathsSisne 500.00
) . |
8/7//XVML)W¢U JDoe.oo
1 2 A A e B o) £ ! -

Phone




N

Village of Newberry B | T — B | I
Wastewater & Stormwater Asset Management Plans MDEQ 1274-01
Budget & Disbursement Tracking 11
Proj 13-0210
Last Revision: 06-26-18
_ 'WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING
Phase-Task  04-0900 04-0910 04-0920 04-0930 040940 040950 04-0960 04-0970 Totals
Condition & Software, CIP & Rate Other -
Description 'A";—m&—sﬁ Criticality '\::f—.:'i::& Hordware &  Sewer Televising Levelof Service |  Structure Application
Data Entry Assessment HoceTng Training Development Padage
C2AE Internal  $60,590.00 $33,760.00 $30,140.00 $4,000.00 $29,240.00 $5,000.00 $162,730.00
| C2AE Subs | $16,530.00 $0.00 $36,200.00 o ) $52,790.00
Total C2AE  $77,180.00 $33,760.00 $30,140.00 $36,200.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $29,240.00 $5,000.00 $215,520.00
Other Venders $25,200.00 $9,000.00 $91,152.00 $2,000.00 $20,000.00 $147,352.00
| local Force Account | $8,750.00 o - | | $1,600.00 | $6,400.00 S $16,750.00 |
Total Budget |  $85,930.00 $33,760.00  $55,340.00 $45,20000  $91,152.00  57,600.00 $55,640.00 $5,000.00 $379,622.00 |
Invoice / Statement
By | Number = Date T
C2AE 57159 | 12/04/13 | | $1,50000 | | $1,500.00
C2AE 65906 | 03/28/18 | | $3500.00 | $3,50000 |
C2AE 65907 | 03/28/18 | $2,315.40 $2,31540 |
C2AE 65008 | 03/28/18 | - - | $0.00
Total Disbursement Request #01 | $2,315.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $7,315.40
C2AE 66069  04/27/18 |  $7,718.00 $292.40 $8,010.40
C2AE 66070  04/27/18 | - - - $0.00
Total Disbursement Request #02 | $7,718.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $292.40 $0.00 $8,010.40

] Newberry_SAW_App\

e | )_171220_Newbesry, SAW._ BudgetAndDeawsTrocking xdsx

C2AE page1of4



Village of Newherry ]! - - - |
w. &t AssetM Plans I MDEQ 127401
Budget & Disbursement Tracking
Proj13-0210 | =t
Last Revision: 06-26-18 |
WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING
B  PhaseTask| 040900 040000 |  04-0920 040930 04-0940 | 040950 04-0960 04-0970 Totals
Condition & Software, CIP & Rate Other -
Description. %’n&ﬁ Criticality %ﬁﬁ Hardware& SewerTelevising| LevelofService  Structwre | Application
S Assessment Mocelng Training Development | Package
C24Einternal | $60,590.00  $33,760.00 $30,140.00 $4,000.00 $29,240.00 |  $5,000.00 $162,730.00
C2AESubs  $16,590.00 $0.00 $36,200.00 T $52,790.00
_ TotalC2AE | $77,180.00 $33,760.00 $30,140.00 $36,200.00 $0.00 $4,00000  $29,240.00 |  $5000.00 $215,520.00
L OtherVenders| $25,200.00 $8,000.00 $91,152.00 $2,000.00 $20,000.00 $147,352.00
Local Force Account . $8,750.00 $1,600.00 $6,400.00 $16,750.00
Total Budget  $85,930.00 $33,760.00 $55,340.00 | $45,200.00 $91,152.00 $7,600.00 $55,640.00 $5,000.00 $379,622.00
Invoice / Statement
By Number | Date
C2AE 66272 | 05/31/18 | $11,885.72 $409.36 $12,295.08
C2AE 66273 | 05/31/18 | $0.00
C2AE 66336 | 06/20/18 | $13,437.04 $731.00 $14,168.04
C24E $6337 | 06/20/18 $0.00
Total Disbursement Request #03 | $25,322.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,140.36 $0.00 $26,463.12
C2AE 66570 | 07/31/18 | $1,38152 $731.00 $2,112.52
C2AE 666571 | 07/31/18 | - - $0.00
Greenscape | 33642 | 03/10/18 | $1,390.00 $1,390.00
Greenscape 33606 @ 11/07/17 $0.00
_ Greenscape | 33605  11/07/17 | $4,765.00 $4,765.00
Anderson&Sons| na | 08/15/18 | B $4,280.00 $4,280.00
Total Disbursement Request #04  $1,381.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $731.00 $0.00 $12,547.52
RUNNING TOTALS  $36,737.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $2,163.76 $5,000.00 §54,336.44
Remaining $49,192.32 $33,760.00 555,_340.02 $45,200.00 $80,717.00 $7,600.00 $53,476.24 $0.00 $325,285.56
| | % Invoiced/Charged 14% |

) Newberry, SAW.

> Requests\130210_171230_Newberry, SAW,_8udgetAndDrawsTracking dsx

C2AE page 20f4



Village of Newberry o } |
|Wastewater & Stormwater Asset Manage MDEQ 1274-01
Budget & Disbursement Tracking
Proj 13-0210
|Last Revision: 06-26-18
_ STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING
Phase-Task 05-900 05-910 05-920 05-930 05-040 05-950 05-960 05-970 Totaks
inventory & GIS| Condition & ™ Software, CIP & Rate Other-
Description Database Criticality ST Hardware & |Sewer Televising Level of Service Structure Background
Development Assessment e Training Development Model Map
| _ Budgets: —
C2AE Internal $34,500.00 $31,700.00 $24,640.00 $2,500.00 $24,500.00 $0.00 $117,840.00
| C2AESubs | $13,300.00 | - | $2,000.00 'y - [ | $15,300.00
Total C2AE  $47,800.00  $31,700.00  $24,640.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $24500.00  $0.00 | $133,140.00
Other Venders $62,775.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $19,500.00 $87,275.00
Local Force Account | $5,250.00 | $5,250.00 || - I $640.00 $4,800.00 $1,000.00 1 $16,940.00
Total Budget  $53,050.00 $36,950.00 | $24,640.00 $2,000.00 $62,775.00 $4,140.00 $33,300.00  $20,500.00  $237,355.00
Invoice / Statement
By Number = Date
C2AE 57159 | 12/04/13 | - $0.00
caae 65906 | 03/28/18 | S0.00
C2AE 65907 03/28/18 $0.00
C2AE | 65908 | 03/28/18 | $7,887.00 - - N N - $7,887.00
Total Dishurseme st#01  $7,887.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,887.00
C2AE 66069 | 042718 - $0.00
C2AE 66070 | 04/27/18 |  $1,195.00 $1,711.80 - | $2,506380
Total Disbursement Request #02 $1,195.00 $1,711.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X $2,906.80

) Newberry_SAW,_ ign\Disburse_

)_171230_ Newberry_SAW._BudgetAndDrowsTrocking dsx

C2AE page3ofd



Village of Newberry | (I |y
\ &5to Asset Manag B B ~ MDEQ 1274-01
Budget & Disbursement Tracking
Proj 13-0210 | [
Last Revision: 06-26-18
STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING
| Phase-Task 05900 | 05910 = 05920 | 05930 | 05040 | 05850 05960 | 05970 | Totals
Inventory & GIS | Condition & Metering & Software, CIP & Rate Other- |
Description Database Criticality _LMD delin Hardware &  Sewer Televising Level of Service Structure Background
Budgets: | | | [ [ — I I I
CAEInternal | $34,500.00 | $31,700.00 | $24,640.00 B | | $2,500.00 $24,500.00 | $0.00 | $117,840.00
C2AESubs | $13,300.00 $2,000.00 $15,300.00
_ Total C2AE|  $47,800.00 | $31,700.00 |  $24,640.00 $2,00000 | $0.00 | $2,500.00 $2450000  $000  $133,140.00
Other Venders | . . | $62,775.00 |  $1,000.00 $4,000.00 | $19,500.00  $87,275.00
" Local Force Account $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $640.00 $4,800.00 $1,000.00 $16,940.00
Total Budget| $53,050.00  $36,950.00 |  $24,640.00 $2,000.00  $62,775.00 | $4,140.00 $33,300.00  $20,500.00  $237,355.00
Invoice / Statement
By | Number  Date 1
CAE | 66272 | 05/31/18 | | I | $0.00
C2AE | 66273 | 05/31/18 $382.40 | - | | | %38240
C2AE 66336 | 06/20/18 | 1 _ _ _ _ || s0o0
C2AE | 66337 | 06/20/18  $2,246.60 | | $2,246.60
Total Disbursement Request 503 $2,629.00 | $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 [ $2,629.00
CoAE | ees70 | o738 | | | . . _ [ se00
C2AE | 666571 | 07/31/18 |  $286.80 | | | [ | | || $286.80
Greenscape 33642 | 03/10/18 | | | |- | L %000
Greenscape 33606  11/07/17 $787.50 $787.50
_Greenscape | 33605  11/07/17 | | | || $0.00
Anderson & Sons.  na  08/15/18 | f . _ _ $0.00
Total Disbursement Request #04 $286.80 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $787.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,074.30
RUNNING TOTALS  $11,997.80  $1,711.80  $0.00 |  $0.00 | $787.50 |  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,497.10
Remaining  $41,05220 |  $35,23820 |  $24540.00 |  $2000.00 |  $61,987.50 |  $4,140.00 $33,300.00 $20,500.00 $222,857.50
% invoiced/Charged 6%

N:\2013\130210_Newberry_SAW._App\Design\Disburse_Requests\130210_171230 Newberry SAW_BudgetAndDrawsTracking.xisx C2AE page 4 of 4



G

= 50 PROGRESS REPORT # 10
Scoae®

‘ architecture » engineering

Client: Village of Newberry Date: 07-27-18

Project No.: 13-0210 Project Manager:  Chuck Lawson

Project Name: SAW Grant Report Lead: Dave Holmgren

Project Phase: Report Admin.: Dave Cain

Client Approved Revised Completion Date: na Project Start Date: Sep 2013 (application)

Client Project No.: MDEQ SAW #1274-01
Client Advisor:

Project Completion Date: Nov 2020

Period Covered:

July 2018

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE DEFINED PERIOD CONSISTED OF:
o Field work (structure inventory & survey coordinates) continues and coordinating with GIS subcontractor

[0}
O

Storm Drainage Model mapping underway
Compiling records and data for GIS database

THE ANTICIPATED WORK ELEMENTS IN THE NEXT PERIOD:

o)

o 0 0O

Continue field work & compiling data
Coordinate sewer TV work planning
Coordinate/Plan for flow metering
Planning for database integration
Compile next Draw Request package

SCOPE CHANGES MADE DURING DEFINED PERIOD:

o]

na

BUDGET STATUS (% COMPLETE OF C2AE TASKS):

Wastewater (WAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development $77,180 44%
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment $33,760 7%
920 — Metering & Modeling $30,140 1%
930 — Software, Hardware, & Training $36,200 1%
940 — Sewer Televising S0 na
950 — Level of Service $4,000 0%
960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $29,240 0%
970 — Other — Funding Application $5,000 100%
Total C2AE $215,520 17%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $379,622 10%
Stormwater (SAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development $47,800 13%

Page 1of 3



PROGRESS REPORT # 10
Project Description: Newberry SAW

Stormwater SAMP Task
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment
920 - Metering & Modeling
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training
940 - Sewer Televising
950 - Level of Service
960 - Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development
970 — Other ~ Mapping
Total C2AE

Total Project Including Other Venders, etc.

SCHEDULE STATUS (from Engineering Agreement):

Wastewater WAMP Task
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development
910 — Condition & Criticality Assessment
920 — Metering & Modeling
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training
940 - Sewer Televising
950 — Level of Service
960 — CIP & Rate Structure Development

Budget
$31,700
$24,640
$2,000
$0
$2,500
$24,5000
S0
$133,140

$237,355

Target
May-Jul 2018

Aug-Oct 2018
Jul-Nov 2018
May-Jul 2018
Aug-Nov 2018
Nov-Dec 2018
Nov-Dec 2018

970 — Other ~ Grant Application Preparation Nov 2013

Rate Methodology Submittal to MDEQ End of May 2020

SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020
Stormwater SAMP Task Target

900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment

Aug-Oct 2018
Oct-Nov 2018

920 — Metering & Modeling Mar-Apr 2019
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training May-jul 2018
940 - Sewer Televising May-Jun 2019
950 - Level of Service Jun-Jul 2019
960 - CIP & Rate Structure Development Jun-Jul 2019
970 - Other — Mapping for Drainage Model May-Jul 2018
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020

INPUT NEEDED FROM CLIENT:

Page 2 of 3

A rox. % Used

0%
0%
0%
na
0%
0%
na
5%

3%

Status
Continues

Starting Database

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

Done

OK
OK

Status
Continuing

Starting Database

XX
XX
XX
XX
XX

Flights done & survey done

OK



PROGRESS REPORT # 10
Project Description: Newberry SAW

CLIENT INPUT, DECISIONS AND DIRECTIVES:
¢ ha

REALIZED OR ANTICIPATED CONCERNS:
O na

VALUE ADDED:
o C2AE Escanaba staff background & knowledge of Newbherry WWTF provides for planning & implementation
efficiencies throughout the AMP & Project Planning process

Cc Send email notification, INCLUDING file path link, that PROJECT XX-XXXX (EV,PR,PMP} has been updated to:
Local Admin Staff & Building Leader or Infrastructure Leader

Page 3 of 3



August 15,2018 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
August 15, 2018
(Rescheduled from August 14 — for lack of quorum)

Present: Chairperson Medelis, Feldhusen, Vincent.

Absent: Brown.

Also Present: Village Manager — James-Mesloh, Clerk -Schummer, Lori Stokes, Rebecca Handa, Chuck Pipes, Tina
Pipes, Amy Winn.

Call to Order: Chairman Medelis called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Feldhusen, support by Vincent, CARRIED, to approve agenda as submitted.
Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the July 10,
2018 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: Chairman Medelis stated that there was an opening on the W&L
Board and if anyone is interested they should talk to him, President DeWitt or submit a letter of interest.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Lori Stokes — 301 W. John Street.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Water & Light Monthly Bills — Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village
Council pay the July 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $111,656.38. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.
Absent: Brown.

B.) Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the July 2018 Water
Fund bill in the amount of $7,826.54. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

C.) Christmas Light Fund is currently at $15,071.43.68.

D.) Water & Light — Cash Balance — June 2018, was reviewed.

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None.

Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, gave a verbal as well as a written report.
2.) Assistant Village Manager: Absent.
3.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh gave a verbal as well as written report.

Reports of Committees: Save the Bells: Schummer gave a verbal report.

Unfinished Business:

1.) Water Project - Lawn Improvement: Medelis stated that August 31, 2018 would be the last date to submit a
work order for lawn repair due to damage, which occurred because of the water project.
2.) Delinquent Utility Accounts: James-Mesloh gave a progress report.

New Business:

1.) Verizon Cell Tower — Site: Moved by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend to the Village
Council to approve the Verizon site plan. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown. Medelis would
like to have the information regarding the cell tower and its location given out to the public so they have a
chance to voice their opinions.

2.) Proclamation: Moved by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve proclamation to
Congratulate “Matt” Perry upon his retirement from the Village of Newberry Water & Light Department.
Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Comments by Board Members: Vincent explained that he had a doctor’s appointment so he was unable to make the
meeting at its regular date and time. He stated that comments online, stating that the Village Manager requested
the delay, were irresponsible.

Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 5:05 p.m. Ayes: All.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Charles Medelis, Chairperson



Village of Newberry
Planning Commission Meeting
Monday, July 23, 2018
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave.
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to order:
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Vincent at 6:00pm

2. Pledge of Allegiance:
Chairman Vincent asked all to rise and pledge allegiance to the flag.

3. Rollcall:
Roll call was taken and Vincent, Hardenbrook, Stiffler, Dishaw and Vanatta were present

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Vanatta with support from Hardenbrook to approve the agenda. A vote by
voice was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

5. Approval of Minutes:

1. Planning Commission Meeting - Monday, April 23, 2018 at 6:00pm. Discussion by
Vanatta as to if a meeting took place if there was quorum. Chairman Vincent stated a
meeting did take place but due to lake of quorum, no business was discussed. Motion by
Hardenbrook with support from Stiffler to approve the minutes. A vote by voice was
taken with Vanatta, Vincent, Hardenbrook & Stiffler voting in the affirmative. Dishaw
abstained

2. Planning Commission Meeting - Monday, June 25, 2018 at 6:00pm. Discussion by
Vanatta to add "approval of the master plan" under item 10 (New Business). Motion with
the addition "approval of the master play" by Vanatta with support from Hardenbrook to
approve the minutes. A vote by voice was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

6. Planning Commission Chairperson Announcements:
None

7. Communications from the Public:

Chairman Vincent opened the meeting to public comment and asked those interested in
speaking to the Planning Commission to limit their comments to three (3) minutes.

1. Bruce Lane asked if Dishaw could be on the Planning Commission when he was also a
member of the Village Council. Chairman Vincent said the issue was about to be
addressed under "Petitions and Communications".

Chairman Vincent asked if anyone else had comments to express to the Planning
Commission. Seeing none he moved on to the next agenda item.

8. Petitions and Communications:
1. Resignation from Planning Commission. Harold Dishaw gave his resignation at 6:05
pm due to being named to the Village Council



2. Letter from John lacoangeli, Beckett & Raeder. The letter stated that the type of
revisions made to the master plan did not require it to be reopened for public comment.

9. Unfinished Business:
None

10. New Business:

Mark Rivard, Zoning Administrator for Luce/Schoolcraft County discussed next steps
after passing the master plan. He addressed the importance of setting up a zoning board
of appeal, which would consist of three people. He recommended Dave and Vickie Fall.
Both are highly qualified. One person should be from the Planning Commission. Mr.
Rivard also made it very clear the importance of being very careful in setting up zoning
ordinances, which takes a great amount of time and are subject to legal challenges.

Mr. Rivard stated we must have a Zoning Administrator, which would be well versed in
the Planning and Zoning Enabling Act. He expressed the importance of reading and
understanding the Michigan Planning Enabling Act and Michigan Zoning Enabling Act.

Mr. Rivard noted that Michigan State University Extension office offered a week long
course for Zoning Administrators to become certified. He highly recommends that
someone attend the class as this certification is recognized in most states.

Mr. Rivard stated that all zoning meetings are be done in public meetings, just not
hearings. If something is tabled it has to be picked back up at the next public meeting.

11. Comments by Planning Commission Members:
None

12. Adjournment - Regular Session
With no further business before the Planning Commission a motion was made to adjourn
the meeting at 6:27pm.




































VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Maese Capitat of Michigan

302 East McMitlan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Activity Report for Director of Human Resources and Community Engagement
July 12, 2018 to August 16, 2018

e Michigan Main Street Basics and Michigan Main Street in Practice Trainings —
7/17&7/18

o Free Training held in Sault Ste. Marie

o Michigan Main Street (MMS) assists communities interested in revitalizing and
preserving their traditional commercial district.

o The program provides technical assistance for communities desiring to develop their
own local Main Street program by utilizing the Main Street Approach™ —a
common-sense approach to tackling the complex issues of revitalization by
capitalizing on downtown’s history and identifying the unique assets of the
community itself.

o MEDC supported

¢« HR
o Managed the process for interviews and hiring of new staff
o Worked with Matt Perry to ensure retirement benefits and paperwork were verified

e New Website
o Participated in training on day to day editing and management
o Have been working on verifying all information was migrated from old site to new

¢ Planning Commission
o Working on a presentation on Zoning/Planning overview for Planning Commission

= Final step in completion of the Master Citizen Planner certification through
MSU extension

¢ Committee/Membership/Partnership Meetings:
o Chamber of Commerce — attended meeting August 13
= Special joint meeting with Save, Restore Grow Newberry on August 8 to meet with
Congressman Jack Bergman
Eastern UP Planning Commission -attended meeting July 25
M-123 Tahquamenon Scenic Byway — next meeting September 18, 2018 in Paradise
Save, Restore, & Grow Newberry — attended meeting on July 20 & Aug &
Strategic Alliance for Health -n/a

O 0O 0 0



2018 FOIA Tracking Sheet

Date First Request
Request Received| 1D Last | First Regarding Status
Monday, Fibtimry 19. 2018 |2018-02-LS  [Stokes |Lori emails between staffto 2.19.18 Deposit Pending
Monday, March 12, 2018 2018-16-JK.|Korenich|Jessica |Council and board fees Deposit Pending
Monday, March 12, 2018 2018-17-JS _ |Stokes |Ian attorney fees Deposit Pending
Friday, March 16, 2018 2018-19-KS |[Stokes |Kenneth |Tanuary 2018 W&L Bills presented at 2.13 W&L Med Deposit Pending
Monday, March 19, 2018 2018-22-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |List of entities where jobs were posted for public Deposit Pending
Thursday, March 22 2018 |2018-25-KS |Stokes | Kenneth|names and dates of interviews Deposit Pending
Friday, March 23, 2018 2018-26-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |employement Deposit Pending
Tuesikiy, March 27, 2018 2018-32-KS |Stokes |Kenneth [Dollar amount paid to AT&T in 2016 Dicposit Pending
Tuesdiy. April 03, 2018 2016-38-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Passport Grant information Deposit Pending
Wednesday, April 04,2018 |2018-40-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |VM applications and names of applicants Deposit Pending
Monday, April 09, 2018 2018-41-KS |Stokes [Kenmeth |Garbage revenues Depusit Pending
Monday, April 16, 2018 2018-45-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |C'opy of TACU visa monthly 2016 & 2017 Deposit Pending
Wednesday, Apwil 182018 |2018-49-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Pavables W&L and Council 2016. 2017 Deposit Pending
Tuesday. May 01, 2018 2018-51-KS |Stokes |Kenneth [VON & W&L VISA & cover sheets Jan-MDeposit Pending
Tuesday, Apil 03, 2018 2016-37KS |Stokes |Kenneth | TORC fund dist Depost Pending
Friday. April 13. 2018 2018-47-KS |Stokes |Kenneth | Water & Light attorney fees for 2016, 2017 Final Payment Pending
Friday, April 13, 2018 2018-48-KS |Stokes |Kenneth | Village of Newberry attorney fees for 2016,2017 Final Prvment Pending
Tuesday. April 10. 2018 2018-42-KS |Stokes [Kenneth |2017 end of vear for fi ial accounts Pending Audit Completi




Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant

George Blakely Superintendent
August 2018 Report

The past month has been productive in tying up some loose ends. We
now have a Raw Sewage pump back on standby. The RAS pump project
has begun to fall into place. The standby Generator has a new governor
controller installed. Preparing for cleaning and televising of sewer
system.

e VFD has arrived from Crane

e Drawings for the addition of RAS pump to SKADA from Alpha-Tran
Engineering Co.

e Staff Safety Meeting

e Anderson cleaned drying bed

e Graham installed governor controller on generator

e Cleaned Ferrous storage tank

e Replaced Water Bath Incubator

e Raw Sewage pump back from rebuild by Rasmussen Electric

e Wet Well pumped by Eric’s Septic



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Maose Capital of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

NEWBERRY WATER AND LIGHT
JOE LIVELY WORKING FOREMAN REPORT
JULY 2018

OUTAGE (W AVE D SQUIRREL)

RED TAGS

PARADE

BRUSHING (PRIMARY)

INSTALL 41 LUMBER WINDOWS

WATER AND ELEC. SERVICE ORDERS (TURN-ONS)

69KV SWITCH (STORED 41 LUMBER)

PULLED POLES AT W. CO. RD. 462, E. HELEN, E. RAILROAD.
REMOVED UNUSED TRANSFORMER & CUT-OUT AT CO. RD. 403
DISCONNECTS (NON-PAYMENT) (8)

INSTALLED NEW CROSSARM ON NEW POLE AT CO. RD. 403
REPAIRED HYDRANT AT W. AVE C

METER READING

WATER SAMPLES (BACI, TRIHALOMETHANES, HALOACETIC
ACIDS)

REMOVED POLE (RENZE PARKING LOT)
REMOVED TREE (SHERMAN PARK)
CALL OUT (DOWN CABLE TV LINE)
CALL OUT (EMER. MISSDIG)

REMOVED TREE (SUBSTATION)
OUTAGE (M-123 TREE BRANCH)



81-23a
8T-AON
81-120
8T-d3s
81-9NV
8T-1nTr

6T

8T-NNT
8T-AVIN

T

€T

81-HdV

ST-YVIN
81-834
8T-NVI
L1-2334
LT-AON

LT1-100

L1-43S

LT-90V

FUUL SIXY

L1-10T1

gISOLIS  GISAMBS pTSOMaS  EISalas  gISOMaS  TISSWOS  QISOURS  £SOLISS

1HDIT B Y3LVM

87-03Q

8T-A0N

8T-P0 g1-dag  gI-ny

SOl SSIN
LHOIT ANV ¥3LvM

124

6T

8T

14

£T

8T-unf

- g
c »
P4 <
T3
- =]
~ ~
gsalas

(43

1€

8T-Ae

L1-¥dV
LT-¥VIA

FEEIEL

8T-1dy

LT-834
LT-NVI
91-23¢
9T-AON
91-120
9T1-d3s
91-9Nnv
et-Inf
9T-NNTr
9T-AVW
91-4dV
9T-d4VIN
91-934
9T-NVI

J1LIL SIXY

QSIS GSILAS  PSBLIS  £SBLIS  7SASG  [S2IS

o [ [} SIV10L
G3ANOdS3Y LON S¥H 666
Q3IWNDIY ONINYVIN-NDISIA €0Z
Q3LITIINCD ASVYL-NOISIA 20T
SIUNMIDTA NSVL-NDISIO TOZ
AINIINYI ETO
ONINYYIN WOBd 1dNIXE 0TO
GIHIND3Y ONLLYDOT IYNOLLIAAY 600
Q3YINDIY LON ISNOJSTH ALNIDVZ 800
A3LTIdWOD NHOM 30 3d0IS A3LVLS L00
V3YY XHOM OL 55300V ON-GIYUYIN LON 900
NOILYNIGHOOD ONIOD NO 500
NOLLYAVDXT ONIMNA 31IS NO QIHINDIAY ALINLA-QINYVIN 100
3137dINOD 1ON €00
a3INUYW Z00
12IT4NOD ON TOO
ONIAN3d ISNOJSIY 000

8T-e 87-93d4 81-uer SOl SSIW

810z ANC
sbiqg ssiN

b1 ' J9jem



Water & Light
Work Orders Report - 2018

1/1-1/31 2/1-2/28 3/1-3/31 4/1-4/30 5/1-5/31 6/1-6/30 7/1-7/31 8/1-8/31 9/1-9/30 10/1-10/31 11/1-11/30 12/1-12/31

DISCONNECT/NONPYMTS 13 19 19 7 7 24 5
REINSTATEMENT OF SERVICES 6 13 12 6 16 3
ELECTRICAL 4 4 4 8 8 4
WATER/ELEC TURN ONS 1 3 1 3 2 1
DISCONNECT WATER/ELEC 3 2 4 1 0
READ VERIFICATIONS 4 1 15 12 20 11 47
NEW OCCUPANT READS 7 1 9 10 10 18 9
WATER METER/REMOTE REPAIR 2 1 2
WATER ONLY TURN ON 1 1 2 2 5 5 2
WATER ONLY SHUT OFF 5 1 2 2 1 1
WATER LEAKS 0
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 2 2 13 4 26 6
PLANT/BLDG MAINTENANCE 1 1 2
MV LIGHT REPAIRS 2 1 5 1
AFTER HOUR CALL-QUTS 1 2
LIMBING 1 2 1 2 5
FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR 3 1
FIX MISC WATER LINE ITEMS 1 1 1 0
TOTALS 46 41 67 73 74 114 o1 0 0 0 0 0

Work Orders
FIX MISC WATER LINE...
FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR
LIMBING
AFTER HOUR CALL-OUTS
MV LIGHT REPAIRS
PLANT/BLDG... a Nov
CUSTOMER... woct
& SEPT
WATER LEAKS
nAUG
WATER ONLY SHUT OFF wJuLY
WATER ONLY TURN ON wIUNE
WATER... u MaY
& APRIL
NEW OCCUPANT READS
B MARCH
READ VERIFICATIONS | i
DISCONNECT...
WATER/ELEC TURN ONS
ELECTRICAL
REINSTATEMENT OF...
DISCONNECT/NONPYMTS



Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2018

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT
DEC'17 1567.34 S 13,938.69
JAN '18 1583.90 S 14,129.91
FEB '18 1586.82 S 14,129.91
MAR '18 1587.94 S 14,129.91
APR '18 1587.14 S 14,129.91
MAY '18 1588.74 S 14,129.91
JUN '18 1600.38 $ 14,205.68
JUL'18 1308.82 S 12,369.20
AUG '18

SEP '18

OCT '18

NOV '18

DEC '18

Large Power/Demand kWh

1800.00 — ——

1600.00 -

| 1400.00 +—{

| 1200.00

| 1000.00 |
800.00 +

& Large Power/Demand kWh

600.00 -+ -

400.00

200.00

|
|
il I N h ; |
3 i L L i
2 _ .T_E__ "{ S "' ; E‘-‘r‘ = — : : B — . ‘
JAN'1SFEB'18 MAR APR'18 MAY JUN'18JUL'18 AUG SEP'180CT'18 NOV DEC'18 .
18 18 18 18 ‘




EYTOT°E00ET

£8°220T6 0068
0T69ETT  § €T
89°S0ZYT  § €I
I6'62TYT  $ €T
T662I'YT  § €1
T662TYT § €T
IT60TT $ T
IT620'TT § T
a3Tne LWY
aNvWaa
ANVIN3a

6CPILCT €0STT

or'7sLs

96'166
wEWT
88'CECT
80°TETT
¥6'L8ST
9L'TELT
9L'TETT
MY

SY313W  ANVN3Q

6TP0T'€880T 98Z97°Z8HTT
EV'T8TIL 8'SLEOST

L EVIL'SPBCIY 69°EL16T

006 00'0Z6688T

960446 $ 8TTOO0T $ ¢ 00°0P9Y8E
08'SZLCT § ¥8'66LYT S ¢ 00°0Z692t
19'7£0°0T § 0v'90L°0T § ¢ 00°00Z86€
T0'SS66  § 80°0LZTZ $ ¢ 00°'0¥060Y
182826 $ 08'9£9'8T $ ¢ 00°00V8SE
6T°ZZ8TT $ 00°9E0'€T $ ¢ 00°000EYY
8ERPT'ZT § YI'STETT $ L 00°02L6TY
Q3118 LAY M
favand 91 SHILIW 91
HIMOd 39UV

E€T'STZY0T

£7'90LTE
6Z'L1L'6T
00°921'02
BU'E9T'ZT
25'869'62
TTL86'TY
09'98L8€

aanig LNy

33

VW U S

1£5860°60T8 €YTL'STZ 6ZYT0Z0S6Z LS8OZ'SHZirs
69'€9£95 00°0IST  QO'TYPIS90T  9'ZOL6TS
89°'TL6'S ¢ TIT 0059062 SSYITLS $
8€'820°L § 70T O0'E6LTLT  PE'ESIT9 §
S6'265L $ L1T 00'8/585¢  Z¥'TTL99 $
65'998's  § 81T 00°€LI68T  8E'EVZ'vR $
TL'€00°0T § 812 00°6SLESE  LL'GVE'EL $
900686 § LTZ 00'869TVE  67'5L6'88 S
ZE'SOPOT § 9TZ 00'S6Y65€ 1186598 $
rav1and M a3Tie LAV
23 ETE ] bk | 43
TVIDHINNOD

SNITIE / NOILJWNSNOD D1412313 - 810T

1954
£1°£88S

00°€T9
£8'989
8S'TVL
LE'Y86
£0'6Z8
6€'920'T
€5'900°T
asva
E]

L3N JOVEIAY
YmvioL

6ZV'96TT 98TY'808TZ9

EVTLSBTEDT
LY'9TE6
TLS9V'ESEIT
9T HLYPTT 00°'52€8
$ 867998 $ 9611
$ 9.°896°CT ¢ oreT
$ ET6hTYT $ T61T
4 89'v69'8T $ €0ZT
$ LT'8TE'ST $ €61T
S BIVIETT $ 96TT
S 89591 $ 98TI
fav13nd
LE] SYILIN
TVILN3QIS3Y

00°6597SeY

DO"9TS9PY
00°TIST0S
00°2016vS
00'7L00ZL
00957919
00'7960LL
00'ovTsL

MY

Y3

DAY

VIOL

810T

J3a
AON
1J0
1d3s
any
mne
NAr
AVN
Hdv
YW
934
NvVT



(rs'88s'9)

{rz°100°2)
(z9'6g2?)
(6£°895'2)
(r1°292'2)
{££'66L2)

ANNIATY LSO1

LR R R ]

S601

SO'8T0'T
TV'6v0‘T
££:990'T
TSVST'T
SS'620'T
9TPED'T
11266
SNy
9€'€60'T
£5'960'T
16'00T°T
68'960°T
66°€0T'T
SN
%SS
%C9
%09
%0S
%8S
%99
%64
404 aanma

%886
W09 40 %

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%56
%86 61IT'L
%666 o8’y
%C 80T 656’7
%5'96 s
%0'L6 08.E
%0'€6 8y
%E0T 6EEY
%E0T vEoy
%E0T 0ESY
%E0T 9959
%E0T Y6€S
%St 8887
%BE £98¢€
%0r 0€6c
%0S 602T
%y 0482
% €T1E
%1 EITE

amia

$SO1 SV

0€'SLL/0SS

98'ESE‘QL
S6'S0L'8L
89'7E6'6L
7588598
00°9TZ'LL
TL695'LL
SS'80V'vL

TL'T00'28
79'6£2°28
6£'895°28
1149278
LE'66L'Z8

9'€L8'ZE
95" 186'TY
YO'OTY'EE
SL°€69°97
€T'EBLTE
S'890°SE
76'SE8'SE
Ho4 a3tug s

W W WD UV W D W D U W

R R T R T AR Y, T, AT S

0L'vTT'60V

$ 139an9 Y04 @3A3IN ONINIVINIY

0€'5LL055 $ 3Lvaola3atig

00000096 $ W05

00°000°08 s

00°000°08 $

00'00008 S

00'000°08 $

00°00008 S

00°00008 S €299 000£799

0000008 $ 61ITL 0006TTL

0000008 S 9'€98Y 009£98Y

00'000°08 $ 68567 0068567

0000008 S (44729 000Z2¥S

00'000°08 S 08L€ 00008£E

00'000'08 S 8Ty 0008Z¥Y
V0D

00'000'08 $ 6EEY 0006€EY

0000008 $ vE9Y 000vESY

0000008 S 0£SY 0000ESY

00'000°08 $ 9955 0009955

00'000°08 $ Y6ES 000V6ES
0D

00'€55'YS $ ST6 $ 9€7S 0009€25

0S'9€9°€9 $ sT6 $ 8129 0008129

05'€60°TS $ ST6 S [4°r:14 0002981

00'06T'LY $ ST6 $ Ovby 0000FYY

SL'0Z9'TS $ ST6 $ 616V 000616V

05°06L°LS S ST6 $ 9855 0009855

00'T09ey S ST6 S S0 000ZS0Y
04 [INTVA#  STV9S.000T  000°000°T X

Q37119 LON Q3dWnd

€799
6TT°L
9€98'v
6836’7
[44 4%
08L'€
8y

6EEV
vegv
1394
995°S
V6E'S

9EC’S
8779
98’y
wy
51404
989'9
[4-10 4
86°LE22T

81,03a
8T, AON
8T, 120
8T, 1d3S
8T, onv
8T, Ainr
8T.annr
8T, AVIA
8T, ddv
8T, 4VIN
87,934
8T, NVT

£1,23a
LT, AON
L1, 100
LT, 1d3S
L1, 9NV

LT, anre
LT, ANNAr
LT, AVIN
LT, 4dV
LT, 4VIA
LT,934
LT, NVT
HINOW

810 - 1oday s3edwing Jaiem
yan 1 131eM



81,230
8L AON®
8T, 1>0m
8T, 1435
8T onym=
st Anrm
gTannrs
ghAvm
ST, 4dv e
BT, HYW S
8T, 8348
BT NVIE




*€

T
81-29Q 8I-AON 8T-10 8T-dos gI-8ny 8T-Inr  gT-unr

S

8

T

mea1s/pass/jiosdol -- 10afoad so3eMm
9 SIviOol

S3AVIIYYvd

STTOH-Ld3IMS-S133U 1S

SNOIS

JANIT-SHINIVLIY INJWID

90179 NIWAV-NOA

WYOLS-INVS

SHdvd

SJINNLS ANV S3341L

dNNVITI HSNYd

dN NVIT ATV B A1V

AOVH Diig

3OVadvO

T AMVAIAIS

T ONIMOTd - S13341S

SYILNVTd 9N NIAYVvO

14 43IM3s

8T-AeN  8T-ddv 8T-JeW 8T-034 8T-uef SI9pPIQ YJIOM

8102 AInp
Mdd



TSOLIOS W ZSOLSS W E£S9LI3S W pSOJSS W GSOUAS W 9SOLIDS W /SOLSSE QSSLISE

659112G | QTSSIISS M TTSOLSS M ZTSOLIDS M £TS219S | H7TSAIDS m GTSDISS » 9TSaLIas =

8 L 9 S 14 € [4

i
o

SI3PJ0 NIOM

8T-uer

8T-0°4

81-1BA

8T-1dy
gT-AeN
8T-unf

8T-Inf

81-3ny
g1-dag
8T-190
8T-AON

81-22Q



o &« O

G

8T

D S T - TR« T S Sy

S¢

Q3LITdINOD HHOM 40 3d0DS Q3LVLS £00
NOILVYNIQ4002 ONIO9 NO S00
3131dINOD LON €00

12M4NOD ON T00

Ay

A S TN

Lo TN U SR S S N

J1LLL SIXY

0s

VIV IHOM OL SSID0V ON-AINYVIN LON 900
NOILVYAYIX3 ONIMNA J4S NO a3HINDIY ALNILN-QINYVYIN 700

SHYOM DI179Nnd 40 LNINLY¥Vd3Ia

19

81-93Q BTAON  8TWO  sT-des  BLBY  grnc

SOIa SSIN
1HOIT ANV H3LVM

8T-unf ST-ABW 8T-4dy 8T-teNy 81-434

SIYOM 21718Nd 10 INIWLHV4IO

QINIVIN 200
ONION3d ISNOJS3Yd 000

Q3INOdSIY LON SYH 666

a39IND3IY ONNUYW-NDISI] £07
Q31TTdINGD XSYL-NDISIA 202
S3ILMIDVAASYL-NDISIA TOZ

QI1IONVD ET0

ONINYYIN NOY¥Z 1dINIXI 0TD

Q34IND3IY ONLLYIOT TYNOILLIAAY 600
QIHINDIY LON ASNOASIH ALMIDVS 800

Q313 TdINOD MHOM 40 3d0IS QILVLS 00
Y34V HIOM OL SSIDDV ON-GTHYYIN LON 900

NOILYNIJHOOD BNIO9 NO S00

NOILYAYIX3 SNIYNG 3LIS NO QIHINDIY ALFLN-QINYVW #00

31T1dINOD LON €00
AINYYN 200
LDI14NOD ON T00

ONIAN3d ISNOJS3H 000

BT-uer $9Id ssiN

8L0Z ATINr
$9OId SSIN
Mdd



Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Michigan PFAS Statewide
F AQ Sampling Initiative

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

Contents
L. WRAt @re PFAS? ..ot eressssssesessemsseresssassessassssesssasssessssa s sanssassss et s sasanssesansssessenssesse emsanssnensasssses 1
2. What is the health @dVISOIY IEVEI? .......... st vessesssssssessan e ssesssassas et ssassese s easnr s sevesssssassmssasssesssess 2
3.  What are the health effects 0f PFAS @XPOSUIE? ......ccccrccrriiiiiininienemecseseesssssssssssssssssssssssssasensssssrssssnsssssess sssssasses 2
4.  Why are public water supplies being SAMPIEU? ... s s ssssssssmsssasssssases 2
5.  Whois conducting the Sample COHECLIONT ... s cs e srssssssmssnssnesresssassssrnssensssessans 2
6.  When will | receive My SAMPIE FESUIS? ... s s i ssire s s s s e st sr e e ens s s e s s s nrmeatns 2
7. What will happen after | receive My SAMPIE rESUILS?..........ceevvveeiceerircrircsrssrssrsssssssassssessessssnessssassmssssesessnesrssases 3
8.  Where can | get more information about PFAS?............vcrvinsmsss s sssssssssssissssmssssssssssessassasssssassssns 3
9.  Who can | contact for more information about this SAMPIINE BVENL? .....c.ceireninic i 3

1. What are PFAS?

Perfluoroalkyl and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) (sometimes known as perfluorinated chemicals or
PFCs) are a class of organic chemicals that are fire resistant and repel stains, oil, grease, and water.
PFAS have been manufactured since the 1950s and have been used in numerous industrial processes
and consumer products, such as fire-fighting foams, stain repellants, nonstick cookware, waterproof
clothing, and fast food wrappers. PFAS are persistent and bioaccumulate in the environment which
intensifies their potential public health threat. PFAS are found in the environment worldwide. Two of
these compounds, perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS), were widely
used in fire-fighting foams, paints, polishes, and lubricants.

The manufacturers of PFOA and PFOS agreed to phase out the production of these compounds around
a decade ago, but they are still used in the field. New PFAS have since been developed to replace the
ones no longer being manufactured; however, the environmental and health impacts have not been
studied.

_— e, e eeee— e ———— |
www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse 800-662-9278 Rev. 5/2018




Michigan PFAS Statewide Sampling Initiative

2. What is the health advisory level?

Currently, there is no regulatory drinking water standard for any of the PFAS chemicals. However, in
May 2016, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (US EPA) established a non-regulatory Lifetime
Health Advisory (LHA) for PFOA and PFOS of 70 parts per trillion (ppt) combined, or individually if only
one of them is present. The US EPA recommends that this LHA applies to both short-term (i.e., weeks
to months) scenarios during pregnancy and lactation, as well as lifetime-exposure scenarios. The
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS), as well as the Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ), have used this LHA of 70 ppt to inform decisions on actions that should
be taken or are recommended to reduce exposure and prevent increased risk to public health from
these PFAS contaminants. The US EPA has not yet set health advisory levels for other PFAS.

3. What are the health effects of PFAS exposure?

According to the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ASTDR), some studies in humans
have shown that certain PFAS may: affect growth, learning, and behavior of infants and older children;
lower a woman’s chance of getting pregnhant; interfere with the body’'s natural hormones; increase
cholesterol levels; affect the immune system; and increase the risk of certain cancers.

4. Why are public water supplies being sampled?

The MDEQ is carrying out this project as a proactive measure to identify where PFAS compounds occur
and determine actions necessary to protect public health. All Community Water Supplies (CWS) with
their own source of water will be sampled during this effort. In addition, the 461 schools in Michigan that
use their own wells will be sampled. These schools are classified as Non-Transient Non-Community
Water Supplies (NTNCWS). This effort will be prioritized based on factors such as population served,
potential vulnerability to contamination, and sampling logistics.

5. Who is conducting the sample collection?

The MDEQ'’s contractor, AECOM (an environmental consulting firm) will be conducting the sampling
effort. AECOM'’'s sampling team is experienced in PFAS sampling and ensuring proper sampling
technique and consistent methodologies are used throughout this project.

6. When will | receive my sample results?

It is anticipated you will receive your sample results four to six weeks following sample collection. The
results will be provided to the designated contact for your water supply from the MDEQ via e-mail. If the
results are above the LHA of 70 ppt, the MDEQ will notify you immediately by phone.

www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse 800-662-9278 Rev. 5/2018




Michigan PFAS Statewide Sampling Initiative

7. What will happen after | receive my sample results?

The MDEQ will be available to provide you with additional guidance. As a water supply, you are
encouraged to share your sampling results with your consumers in the way you feel is most appropriate.
The MDEQ will post all sampling results on the PFAS web site for the public to view within five days of
the results notification letter. The results will also go to your local health department, and they are
available for health-related questions. The results of the laboratory analysis will determine if additional
samples must be collected or other actions are necessary.

8. Where can | get more information about PFAS?

» State of Michigan PFAS Action Response Team (MPART) webpage serving as the main resource
for public information on PFAS contamination in Michigan
www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse

¢ United States Environmental Protection Agency (US EPA) webpage including basic information,
US EPA actions, and links to informational resources
www.epa.gov/pfas

e Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ASTDR) webpage including health
information, exposure, and links to additional resources
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/pfas

9. Who can | contact for more information about this sampling event?

Please contact Ms. Lois Elliott Graham, Environmental Quality Analyst, MDEQ, Drinking Water and
Municipal Assistance Division, at 810-730-8674 or DEQ-PFAS-DrinkingWater@michigan.gov

www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse 800-662-9278 Rev. 5/2018




Superintendent of Parks & Recreation
Village Manager Updates
Village Council Meeting — August 20, 2018

A. Parks & Recreation
a. Finalizing site plan for TORC with engineering firm AECOM which will be
submitted to DEQ for approval. Then park amenities and equipment may then
go out for bid to vendors. Refer to enclosed documents.
b. Went out for quotes to finish up the items needed for Atlas Park.

B. Audit & Financial Analysis

a. Brenda Gartland, Department of Treasury provided a progress report of the
audit and timeline for completion. Audit presentation to Council scheduled for
Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.

b. Due to the Village’s Project Rising Tide status, the Department of Treasury has
provided a grant to pay for a 10-year analysis (2008-2017) of the Village’s
General Fund, Street Funds, and Utility Funds to be conducted by Plante
Moran. A written report, as well as, an in-person presentation to Council will
be on Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.

C. USDA Grant Programs
a. Met with Jason Allen, Michigan Director of USDA and other USDA
representatives about a grant program for electrical system upgrades.

D. Data Systems Conversions
a. BS & A data extraction has continued. Goal is completion by August 31 and
then staff training will be scheduled. Appears to be on schedule.
b. IT Right has completed the conversion of all our systems and they are now
functioning as the IT support for the Village.

E. Recycling
a. Met with Steve Noble, DEQ, about an electronics recycling program. Being
awarded a grant for $2,500 for conducting an electronics collection event.
Goodwill and Superior Watershed Partnership & Land Trust will provide staffing
assistance the day of the collection event. Tentative dates: November 3 or 10.

R

Public Information
a. Appeared on local radio programs with weekly announcements and updates.
b. Notified residents of vacancies on the Water & Light Board and Planning
Commission Board.



3ur T0Z Med|’

HEGSINNOD
peoJjiey _ _ umolumop o._._

......

15 ¥3d0ug JHL Dl

£3u1 ¥V ILvavaRS T
W3HL NI3MI39 TONVIS0

MO S0 G
3O AvAydx3 T
TIAMRIIY
HONIRL BOs SHOUGO (Z) oML
LIS AW MOLIVHINGD ML T
1 FOSHOL GAYNNIVANGONN HUM 03D

GHY YIUY SIHL M OV3HdS 38
STHOS CAUVIVAYINGD QUYAYDXS §S3IK2

5
r

JON3d

SaUI| I11393] PEBYIIAQ | sen .

: X e T

e e Y amen o}

HoMvld ontd oMY
%08 QnY JATVA 3L¥D .9
AR 9w

X0@ ONY 3AWA LiYD
<0 HUN AWBHISSY

= INVEQAM Tild

W HOW THLDO0 B0
ZOSL WA Tt _l {
=/+ GI8L 30V e ¥ I
\ . . e 280
7 \ : oy \.

i N\ / i
L mwae %)
o = y X
| R w B 5w __ il
T TR o 1 S f | I L L AT
| ~ | / I e o | e _ &
THUND ONIWE

2WAINS KOy

\
LHL

8T0Z Isn3ny Jo se uoyes’o] aua4 pasodoid

xa]dwo) uoyeasnay JoopinQ uouawenbye|

Aniadoud @1eAld

FI0d W3H0y M Tt M Hﬂ.gh“sngg SOUT HO 3308 S

L)



DELTA FENCE

& CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT

Customer Information:
Village of Newberry (Buck Vallad)

Newberry, MI
assistantmanager@newberrymi.gov

Notes:
72" 9 GA. ALUMINIZED (2" Mesh) XK
CHAIN-LINK FABRIC

1 5/8" LG-40 PIPE TOP RAIL & BRACING
3" X 10.5' LG-40 PIPE TERMINAL POST

29 X 10.5' LG-40 PIPE POST

TRUCK POURED CONCRETE

PERMIT RESPONSIBILITY: DELTA FENCE & CONSTRUCTION advise
the customer as to local zoning regqulations but the
responsibility for complying with said regulations and
obtaining any required permits shall rest with the customer
unless noted below.

Customer shall obtain permit and provide copy to
DELTR FENCE & CONSTRUCTION.

DELTA FENCE & CONSTRUCTION shall obtain permit
and charge an additional fee of $40.00 to Contract Amount
below.

DELTA ¥ENCE & CONSTRUCTION agrees to warranty workmanship
for two years.

Customer is responsible for determining where the fence
is to be erected, DELTA FENCE & CONSTRUCTION can help with
this but under no circumstance does DELTA FENCE &
CONSTRUCTION assume any responsibility concerning property
lines or im any way guarantse their accuracy. If property
ping cannot be located it is recommended that the customer
have the property surveyed.

DELTA FENCE & CONSTRUCTION will assume the responsibility
for having underground public utilities located and marked.
However, DELTA FENCE & CONSTRUCTION assumes no
regponsibility for unmarked sprinkler lines, or any other
unmarked buried lines or cbjects. The customer will assume
all liability for any damzge caused by directing DELTA
FENCE & CONSTRUCTION to dig in the immediate wvicinity of
known utilities.

The billing will be per contract unless changes have been

Contract Amount: 5 9974.00
Down Payment: $
Balance Due: $

DELTA FENCE & CONSTRUCTION
6652 N.75 Drive

ESCANABA, MI 49829-9561

(906) 786-1076

deltafence.biz
ron@lcenterprises-usa.com
CONTRACTOR LICENSE #2101186222
Page 1

07/09/2018

Job Information:

Fence A

T

FENCE A

agreed upon by both parties. Terms:
completion of work.

Additional chargee for amy extra work not covered in this
contract that was requested by the customer will also be
added. For example: If unknown materials like bedrock are
encountered while digging, extra charges may be needed for
additional work and equipment.

A finance charge of 1% per mnth (or a minimum of $1.00),
which is an annual percentage rate of 12%, shall be applied
to accounts that are not paid within 30 days of invoice
date. All materials will remain the property of DELTA FENCE
& CONSTRUCTION until all invoices pertaining to this job
are paid in full. The customer agrees to pay all interest
and any costs incurred in the collection of this debt.

Balance Due apen

PLEASE NOTE: CONTRARCT IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM DATE
CREATED .

Approved & Accepted for Customer:

Customer

Accep:;? {: ONS UCT?//g

Ron Chouinard, Ceritified Fence Profegsional 7 Date/




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Maase Capitat of Michigan

302 East McMilian Avenue, Newberry, M1 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Summit Supply
5092 County Road 302
Durango, Colorado 81303

August 7, 2018

Hello,

| am writing to you on behalf of the Village of Newberry. We are requesting quotes for park
items - 3 benches, 2 picnic tables and 2 grills of universal design.

Benches with backs (3): Six foot with recycled plastic content and in-ground mount legs.

Picnic tables (2): One 8’ ADA table with steel frame and recycled plastic planks, one wheelchair
end. One & steel frame with recycled plastic planks. Both portable.

ADA Swivel Pedestal Grills (2): Steel, surface mounted, adjustable grate

Please include color choices, shipping costs, and delivery timeframe.

Quotes must be received within 7 days of the date above.

Sincerely,
(s, Wntidioe

Allison Watkins
awatkins@newberrymi.gov
906-291-1622




Make all P.O.s, Contracts, and Checks to:

Proposal

Penchura. Penchura, LL.C. _
889 S. Old US 23 Date Project #
Brighton, Mi 48114 8/13/2018 18-798
Bill To Ship To
Village of Newberry B Atlas Park
Jennifer James-Mesloh Buck Vallad, 231-250-3046
307 E. McMillan Ave 735 Charles St.
Newberry, MI 49868 Newberry, MI 49868
United States
Customer Contact Customer Phone Customer Fax Terms P.O. No. Rep
Jennifer James-Mesloh (293) 343-3 Net 30 DS
ltem Description Qty Weight Price Total
62SGRPS 6' Recycled Plastic Bench, 2x4 slats, 2 support inground legs; steel 3300 394.00 1,182.00
reinforced recycled plastic in brown, cedar, or gray
8J2GRRP 8§’ Picnic Table 2 3/8" OD 11GA Hot Dip Galvanized Frame, 8' 1(333 863.00 863.00
Recycled Plastic (reinforced) planks; choose color-brown, cedar or
gray
8J2GRRPEWC | 8' ADA Picnic Table 2 3/8" OD 11GA Hot Dip Galvanized Frame, 1/308 886.00 886.00
8' Recycled Plastic (reinforced) planks, Wheelchair End; Choose
color-brown, cedar or gray
SB16ADA ADA Swivel Pedestal Grill 3/16" thick, 15" x 20" w/2-3/8" 2(160 205.00 410.00
Pedestal. Adjustable Grate.
Freight Freight 395.00 395.00
Proposal good for 30 days. Subtotal $3,736.00
Ship Via: common carrier
Delivery contact name and number:
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Customer signature below constitutes a purchase order.
Total $3,736.00

889 8. Old US 23, Brighton, MI 48114

Office: (810) 229-6245 Fax: (810) 229-6256 Toll Free: (888) 778-7529




Summit Supply Corporation of Colorado Qu ote
5092 County Road 302 o Quate #
Durango CO 81303
Phone (970) 247-8858 Fax (970) 247-1371 8772018 | B1122722
800-526-0116
Name / Address Ship To
Village of Newberry Village of Newberry
Accounts Payable Attn: Allison Watkins
302 e. McMillan Ave. 302 e. McMillan Ave.
Newberry, MI 49868 Newberry, MI 49868
906-291-1622
REP Terms
Billie Net 30 Days w/Proposal
Qty Item Description Cost Total
3| 6CB3RPIG 6' Contour bench w/recycled plastic slats 642.00 1,926.00T
inground
Color - Brown - Cedar - Gray - Redwood
1|8J2CRRP-EWC 2 3/8" OD 11 GA Hot Dip Galv Tbl w/8' Rec 875.00 875.00T
Plast Plank (Reinforced) End WC
Color - Brown - Cedar - Gray
1| 8BGRRP 8' bolted frame table w/recycled plastic planks 947.00 947.00T
Color - Brown - Cedar - Gray
2| SB16ADA Wheel Chair Accessible Grill 215.00 430.00T
2|SM surface mount for basic grills 20.00 40.00T
Subtotal 4,218.00
Shipping Shipping 499.00 499.00
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax 0.00% 0.00
Total $4,717.00

Buyer agrees to pay Summit Supply in full 30 days from the date of invoice. Note this proposal may be withdrawn by us if not
accepted in 30 days. When placing an order on our website or catalog we cannot be responsible if you order the incorrect product or
color or finish. Please review the equipment that you want to order on the enclosed quote and sign and date for final approval.
Custom-made, special imprinted items are not returnable unless a defect in manufacturing is presented to us with pctures that are

emailed to us at time of delivery.

Please Print your name

Please Sign your name

Your Title

Date




Allison Watkins

— == — e
From: Madeley Galvan <mgalvan@barcoproducts.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Allison Watkins
Subject: RE: Quote #QBP00092254-001

Good afternoon Allison,

Below you will find your quote. This quote is valid for 90 days.

The lead time for this possible order is 4-6 weeks to ship.

Below I have also included the links of each item on this quote, so you may reference for
measurements, pricing, and color options.

PN

http:/ /www.barcoproducts.com/ classic-stvle-inground-bench

http:/ /www.barcoproducts.com/barcoboard-walk-thru-table

http:/ /www.barcoproducts.com/barcoboard-walk-thru-wheelchair-accessible-table
http://www.barcoproducts.com/swivel-grills (only inground mounting for any of our grills)

If and when you're ready to order you're more than welcome to contact me or call our customer
service department at 800-338-2697.

=I3|? Barco Products
Hello, Allison Watkins

Thank you for your quote from Barco Products. You can check the status of your quote by logging into vour account, If you have any
questions about your quote please contact us at sales@barcoproducts.com or call us at 1-800-338-2697 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT, Monday
through Friday

Your quote confirmation is below. Thank you again for your business.

Your quote #QBP00092254-001 (placed on August 16, 2018 2:17:17 PM CDT)

Shipping Information: Billing Information:

Allison Watkins

Village of Newberry
Pending

Newberry, Michigan, 49868
United States

T: 906-291-1622



Item Sku Qty

Classic Style Inground Bench/ 6' Bench/ Desert Tan KBC1415-TN 3
Length
6 Foot
Color Options
Desert Tan 105
BarcoBoard Walk-Thru Table/ 8' Table/ Desert Tan KBM1435-TN 1
Length
8 Foot
Color Options
Desert Tan (BB)
BarcoBoard Walk-Thru Wheelchair Accessible Table/ 8' Table/ Desert Tan KBM1440-TN 1
Color Options
Desert Tan (BB)
Swivel Grill PUP630-3U 2
Subtotal
Shipping & Handling
Lift Gate
Grand Total

Thank you, Barco Products

Barco Products | 24 N. Washington Ave. | Batavia, IL 60510 | United States

Best regards,

Madeley Galvan

Barco Products Company

Customer Service

PN:800-338-2697 | Ext: 5465 | Fax:630-879-8687
24 N. Washington Ave. | Batavia, IL 60510

www. barcoproducts.com | sales(@barcoproducts.com

From: Allison Watkins [mailto:awatkins@newberrymi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Barco Products

Cc: Madeley Galvan

Subject: RE: Web-form 'Customer Service' submitted

I'am unsure from this email if this was a request for the original quote or if you received it when I sent it to the general

info email. Thave attached it to this email since I have not heard back from anyone yet.

Thank you,
Alison

Subtotal
$1,826.55

$948.85

$908.85

$655.70
$4,339.95
$604.75
$50.00
$4,994.70



Special Session of the Newberry Village Council

Wednesday, October 3, 2018
Tahquamenon Area Schools - Auditorium
6:30 p.m.

Scope of Services - Financial History of Village

Plante Moran will utilize the audited financial statements found on the Michigan Department of
Treasury’s website, they will:

Perform a 10 year analysis (2008-2017) of the Village's General Fund, Street Funds, and Utility
Funds
This analysis will focus on:
o Cash position and cash flow
Working capital
General Fund revenues and expenditures
Pension funding
Cost of retiree healthcare
Interfund borrowing
o Fund Balance and Unrestricted net position
Project deliverables will include:
o Written report, format to be determined
o Powerpoint slide deck of graphs and charts
o Public presentation in Newberry

0O 0O0O00O0

This analysis should paint a clear picture of any trends, positive or negative, the Village is
experiencing from a financial standpoint and answer questions such as:

Are the utilities providing sufficient cash flow to support operations?
o If not, when did they stop?
Are all 3 utilities self-sufficient financially?
o If not, who or what is providing the financial subsidy?
Have the utilities been setting cash reserves adequately?
Has the General Fund’s financial position been improving, eroding, or staying consistent over time?
Is the Village living within its means?
How successful or accurate has the Village been with projecting its annual budget?
What is the trend of the Village's level of pension funding?
How has the cost of retiree healthcare changed over time?

Department of Treasury, due to Newberry's Project Rising Tide status has agreed to reimburse the
Village for the analysis conducted by Plante Moran.



08/13/18 01:11 PM COT acctlook.com via VSI-FAX Page 2 of 2 #761738

NORTHERN CREDIT BUREAU
CREATED: 08/13/2018 2:11 PM_LE ACCOUNT SUMMARY REPORT PAGE : 1

CREDITOR: 20788 -- NEWEERRY WATER & LIGHT
ACCOUNTS LISTED: 07/2018 TO 07/2018
PAYMENT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868

NUMBER AMOUNT AVERAGE # PAID PERTOD TOTAL NUMBER TOTAL NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL

DATE PLACED PLACED BALANCE IN FULL COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS %COLL RETURN RETURNED ACTIVE ACTIVE COMMISSIONS

07-18 48 $22,214.12 $462.79 1 $0.00 $§15.14 0.1 0 $0.00 47  $22,198.98 $3.78
2018 48 $22,214 $462.79 1 $0.00 $15 0.1 0 $0.00 47 $22,199 $3.78

*ti*it*t**ki*t**t***k***t**tt**ﬁiiii*!*******x*t*ti**i*i*ﬂtt*k****t*tt*t*ti!****'k******tit*tit*iii***kt**t*ti*t*ii*k********ittt%**

TOTAL 48 $22,214 $462.79 1 $0.00 515 0.1 0 $0.00 47 $22,199 $3.78



In any form or % mems. o stored b a dotobose or retrievd syrtem, without prior permission of Midwestern Consul Lic

may be used or

= PARMELEE STREET (60' WDE) wanmow

"
Copyight © e Midwestern Consul LLC. AN rt ts ressrved Na port of thia

1oév, R/1/018 4:08 Py, Seott

MIDWESTERN

N o
X HoutE ! M : FE
T mupm ZF o ! TR
g, — _ g MCPHEES LANDING ROAD ™ -
—_ FROPOSED
EQUPMENY SHELTER g .. . :
W/CONCRETE ST00P _ E. HARRIE STREET i 4 8 =
3
3 e B a7, koD _ (80 WIDE) 1 3
; 2
[4 -
| e R w al g e
- “ N TNl [ M" m.[
3 — —— 7. - ~
SCALE: 1 E " MM Lot wor LA T " o st ] J N
) I m i
6 “ ®) 1 = 1 : ) q ? 1 ~ - SOUNTY z_n.:<<><§
[™ .\r.._,m ot " Lot _- - LOT 5 ¢ ::: OT3 10T2  LOT1 “. T s E; — .
[ I GI e .1a ' “E ‘ By
Sg x !t e S Vo Nozne N/A use W .,. _/%
ol ™ | 41 . nnr.:. ™ _ -l_ PTI - .« 4
- £ wmumorme o b ow g o ”, SN
Gl votesn you iy | [ "~ 1 1 1 0!
e b L | R ! w SCALE: 1°=2000"
o« “ “\\ﬂg . i [, | X W m-
o LOCATION
\ » Smmme | BLOCK 29 20" WIDE PUBLIC ALLEY 1 LONCITUDE  85° 30' 21.2°
} 1 e a 3 *. o " W. LATITUDE 46 21’ 09.1"
P o o, £ com GROUND ELEV. © TOWER BASE = 77620
) .JLE _\ _ PAD: ; ‘ | ﬁ.!_a " | 1 -
X, 50 WE EASEMENT - \ |
FOR DULUTH SOUTH SHORE ™ i I | | ! 4 of Block 20 of °Flat of the Town of
AND ATLANTIC RALWAY ! B o RG] : [ I | 1 { ¢ “ zi:.ﬁa:tir%&ziﬂ__ﬂ:!l?&suu.qtz RIOW,
0. REC. B L 7, FQ. 128 . E | LOT 18, LOT19 (10T 20 | toT 21 | LOT 22 Vitage of Newbety, Lucs Gounty, Michigan; therce N 86°5806° E 134.91 fest siong
| o | - ) | m the north ina of aakd Lot 11 (also being tha souh right-olwey ine of East Harris
| m 2 Dt T - I , | . Btreet, 801052 E B8°SE0C" W 10.00
[ - o S T T | § } B foet 1 the POINT OF BEGINNING:
g | o oouomo | Lo R“!:.a " " " L ance oe:Se0x £ 00t
thence 8 D1°0352" & 65.00
£ ; _5._. 12~ n._ y LT o745 " ot Lot ) | EX MBT EASEMENT REC. ! thence @ BR'BE0H W BO.00 fect;
| ! | IN'L 108, Pa. 478 thenoe N 01°0362" WE3.0 POINT OF of
| _Fn-:aa m f 1 | _n.!.ii“ i | Lota 7 & B of the "Pied of the Town of Rewbamy™ and part of Section 25,
1 V | ! T4EN, R10W, Wisge of Newbary, Lica Cotiy, Mishgen; containing
[ | J ) nn.-....&ain..sa..:% *
\\. £ W7 0 - P [}
} | [ lr!:e.n N Topether ingrass, egrass, and publlo utiities, the J
) l v _ y Tokowa:
. E. MCMILLAN )<M==ﬂ \ Gormnencing e e Hortesst 0ome of Lo 11 of Block 20.0f Pt f the Town of
/ } OL L. Rk N (now Vilage of Nawberry) belng 8 parl of Baction 26, TAGN, R1OW,
- (80" WIDE) £ ! Vige of Newbeny: Lus Cauney, Migani s N 65-G008° £ 69,1 et siong
' bt Lot 11 (aleo Belng the nouth tight oty five of East Harmia
Streat, 50 foed wide) bo the POINT OF BEGINNING:
—— g H SETT05" E.
_ thance 8 10332 £ 2000 ket
stz 9 smzeTe” w thence 8 687608 W 10.00 feek:
thwnce 8 010352° £ 55.00 foet;
\ thence 3 43"SETO" W/ 11.00 feet:
thence 8 02°12'3° W B5.27 fest;
thence B BB'S12" W 113,00 foet o the weet te of seld Block 28;
| 410 H O0°271" W30.00 et o mk st b o st oy
! LEGEND PROPERTY INFORMATION Sar N SIS £ 700 ot o e wth o e YO 1ot
sho ot wide public aley;
— osientiond TAX PARCEL: §48-041-100--290-0300 thence N 13°4475" £ 00.20 fest: °
—T thance N 01°0357" W 30.001ee1 1 tha FOINT OF BEGINNING; being pan of
7762 EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION OWNER: VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY Lots B v 10 and Lots 12 thiu 14, inclusive, of the *Fist of the Town of
TR0, PROP. SPOT ELEVATION ﬁg)&iﬁ Newbasy" and part of Baction 25, TA8N, RIOVY, Vilage ot Newberry,
" e DSt Ty pae 3 L Coure, cigan mcnplary parakan, dosdad arusad bor
RANSFORMER CELL STE ADDRESS: e  focord,
| ——0oh EXIST. OVERNEAD UTIITY LHE iy any.
1 —_————— EXIST. WATER MAM NEWBERRY, MICHIGAN 48858
_ == oy monn LEQAL DESCRIPTION OF OVERALL PARCEL
e —B— —  ENST. GATE VALVE N BOX -
TS DmramvienmL (Faion from Tile Commkment)
) TELEPWORE RISER Land shusiedin the Vikags of Newbery, County of Luce, Stata of Michigan,
H ELECTRC ueTen dascrioad aa follows:
| o GAS LINE MARKER Lots 3 10 22 inchiabve, Black 20, Origieal Plet of Vikage of Newbery, according bo the
\ i PEER 0PTIC MARKER duly rezorted plat therac.
' +* EXIST, BOLLARD
\ ® WL NOTE
. ‘Rotabe all bearings 01°05'36° clackries 1o obtain bearings bessd on True North e3
1 SINGLE MARLE TREE detanmined trom globel pasitioning system (GPS),
SINGLE SPRUCE TREE
. EXIST. SPRINKLER HEAD EIE
Spikn n b southeast
.0. SECTION ComNR zi.sas;.?lrdﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂﬁoﬁhai;ixia ol block 29,
Etevetion:
or FOUND IRON PIPE :
\ BLOCK 29 ¢ .r FOUND MOMUNENT
om FOUND IRON RoD
on. a CONTROL PT.
1 |
& 5. ome ] gL oM
Ve ! ! PREPARED BY:
' te MIDWESTERN CONSULTING, L.L.C.

SCOTY 6. FISHER P.E 88473

APPLICANT /\ESSEE:

SITE $6858 — "NEWBERRY DT"
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY, LUCE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
SIE SURVEY, GENERAL INFORMATION

wenile

e /mAe
RSV OKTE SHEET | OF 2
200 09

«a v 05288-8858A



without prior permission of Midwestern Consulli  LLC.

it any form or b on meons, or stored b o datoboe o e

@ Fisber, 52, MELLE POF.ped
LLC. Al rights reserved. No part of this drawing may be used or

NI\DSTIONEBSOAAG\ DIZE0_SETIAT T by, R/V/Z0TD 4100 P, Buatt

Copyright © I8 Midwestern

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ba

VRapo ol v, wh

2 The proposed shelberis to be n ane siary,
ﬁii.ttvia.-a»n:ﬂg. Al wxterior walls are precest
sarvice i nasced, oe e
utifty pole or ine Rdjacett to the aite.

3 Tha L 810 have Y
beurs per day. The shetier vill aieo be consinicted wih biie rasistant w
materiai. ”

» ™o -

4. There s ono, owwatiage . LED, shiaided, wat-rounted sacurity > st Ililﬁq'l. . - o
i.x?n?!ﬁﬁ-&!g_isﬁ!ﬂnlalfnwﬁ: < N FoShem | SCALE: 17 = 20°
I : « \ EH%  E HARRIE STREET (50 WDE) . - —

5 Thesaemosgrmopsedfortmpeiectarosptfo TN e o e w0

& Ememgancy contact information purpases and FOC “oelf sign placed /, m»
on equipment shelier door; V‘ \ N 7208 T
b, PO repletraion TUmoeT located on fence gata, \ & | - n ;/ . ,

8 The celuler antanha snd squipment sheker wil ba approved by the Faderal ~ \ e e
Corruricaton Garmeaion (FOC) an o Pacs ey hcqaney 1 ' ~ N x ™" PROPOSED PAEPANE. ﬁ T
Saricitive davioes whihsasvar, Buysr wamanie 1o svanss (4 iefTatence | 1 P TSN - POWERED EMCROENCY
with acjacen land usas. \ ) ~ N ; & GENERATOR, O . b rid s

7. There ure no toxio materials used by Lasaes onthe elte. Lesses has no nesd o - e
for autdoor storae or garbage dispassl end pick-up. s gt D es a0 s e !

1 ] 1 i on 1 s

& appraarnaiel) 2604 imes por o Mo adng or sHordes sea b paeiad | «_m b | s | |

* — WPt
by them. b |

. n L3 | oo o "2 o | LEGEND

restored i kind, Cortracior i 4 provide sof e1o%on corkol measurea as 1§ “ " PSED GOt = Zaz 2 aon _ 1 \ ToTeT e oo
or p " _— 3

- s ", o b | | FUR

| 3 ofcrushed Brwabins placed ovar “Types lendecaps fabric. [ | | wu (K B, 1 & A.E uu.!h.:q._h_._!:ﬂvoﬁ

. an xhting b “ " o . I .hz Jo2es o ke e o 1 ———OH——— DT, OVERHEAD UTLITY LBNE
v v fom Exet Har Stvet I g f | o ' FRmposeD gt0 Y. T | T B et

12, Tosats e wuvey of " W __ N H | omume lo\_...nu_\ i ~—~— ‘ “E._._an:nug e | — —B—— —  EXST. GATE VALYE IN BOX
Midwestérs Conauiling, LLC an 06-08-2015, ] | | o I ] | g/ cussoneimm | — —@—— ——  EST. GATE VALVE IN WELL

' o ol ) ™ o " i_ 1 ' | —g——  DIST. CATGH BASM OR MLET
) \ | ! \m_ P! \ . Ar | ) B ’ ELECTRC WETER
_ " " ! ! PROP, 6 HGH CHAM LI FENCE e " e GAS UNE MARKER
t / / W/3 STRANOS OF BARRED watE s FIBER OPTIC MARKER
PROP. LGHTNING ROD “ 3 ' ! ! ! g £ 2 T o Lo ! + EVST. BOLLARD
o PROPOSED LIGHT ) = \ ) 1 / 5o . & OATE D A &' WK SWNG GATE ) ¢ Exst.
PROPOSED , @ ) \ 1 V! — —t- L S
ANTENNA/FRAME | 1 1 | ! v f ! ol o ] ou SNBLE MAPLE TREE
H] ) \ i [ ! £ R TR b o \ o5 SINGLE MAPLE TREE
£ “ w i v/ __ | W/ o, -r_ﬂ X ) v DIST, SPRRKLER WEAD
1 m ey~ \ \ { \ _ | - “ .&. SEGTION CORNER
1 3 “? b :.:. S S \ ug _.3.. | or FOUND IRON PIPE
I m or FOUND MONUMENT
| 2 Y o FOUND 1RON ROD
| & | ~ 3 ® Y A CONTROL P
1 1 \ > .
—
\ I gpe———o—on. ur o °
W, \ _
"
PROPOSED 1 ) | [ \
= SUPPORTIN " | opon - oo m. oave Pib- \ i
: i 7 o ') e - N 1 | mme |
5 £l ' | 1 « , ST % Tl \ ] [
5 o ! b, Foms i \ | | h 1 Al
E° ProposaD Lats | B G A ; i -
PROPOSED
EMERGENCY GEMERATOR
PROPGSED

Michigan 53308
midhwestarnconsulting £orm

(7240 ga5-zca v www,

MIDWESTERN
Commiications» Transpertation s Landfill Services

FRag Plaza Drive Ann Arbar,

APPLICANT /LESSEE:
g Ceslprent - Lan S el riciod

SITE #6858 — "NEWBERRY DT"
STE PLAN DETAIL

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY, LUCE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

N

we? 8
v, e, ST 2 OF 2
009

o 1o 05268-6858A



£ MIDWESTERN CONSULTING
I  MIDWESTERN 3815 Plaza Drive, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108
B i www.midwesternconsulting.com

(734) 995-0200

CONSULTING

New Par, a Delaware Partnership
dba Verizon Wireless

24242 Northwestern Highway
Southfield, MI 48075

Attn: Mr. David Winter

August 1, 2018

Re: Verizon Wireless Site
Number: 6858
Name : “Newberry DT”
Located in Village of Newberry
Luce County, Michigan

MCLLC Job No. 05268.6858A

I certify that the latitude of 46°21709.1" (46.352528)
and the longitude of 85°30721.2"(~-85.505889) are accurate to
within +20 feet horizontally; and that the tower site
elevation of 776.20 feet AMSL is accurate to within +3 feet
vertically. With a structure height of 258.00 feet AGL, the
overall height would be 1034.20 feet AMSL. The horizontal
datum (coordinates) is in terms of the North American Datum
of 1983 (NAD83) and is expressed as degrees, minutes and
seconds. The vertical datum (heights) is in terms of the
North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVDB88) and is
determined to the nearest foot.

Patrick L. Hastings
Professional Surveyor No. 37277



	Council_Packet_August_20_2018
	Judicial Review of Zoning_Full_Page_Slides
	Judicial Review of Zoning
	Why Establish Zoning	
	Judicial Review
	Procedural Due Process
	Substantive Due Process
	Judicial Cases: Planning and Zoning
	Cases Continued…	
	Cases Continued…
	Cases Continued…
	Cases Concluded.  Don’t Go to Court
	References

	Council_Packet_August_20_2018
	DEQ_PFAS_Statement
	Council_Packet_August_20_2018

